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Statement of the members of the Board of Directorand the officials of the Company responsible
for the financial statements

According to article 9, sections (3)(c) and (7tleé Conditions for Transparency (Movable Securities
for Trading in Controlled Market) Law of 2007 (“L&y we the members of the Board of Directors
and Anthoulis Papachristophorou, BA (Hons) FCCAor Financial Controller responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements, of theuprand the Company Logicom Public Ltd, for the
year ended 31 December 2012, we confirm that tbése of our knowledge:
(a) the annual consolidated financial statements tteapeesented in pages 9 to 99:
(i) were prepared in accordance with the Internatién@ncial Reporting Standards, as adopted
by the European Union, and in accordance with togigions of Article 9, section (4) of the
Law, and
(i) give a true and fair view of the assets and liaegj of the financial position and of the profit
or losses of Logicom Public Ltd and the busineghas are included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole, and

(b) the directors’ report gives a fair review of thevelepments and the performance of the business
as well as the financial position of Logicom Pulilid and the businesses that are included in the

Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, ltegatith a description of the main risks and
uncertainties which are faced.

Members of the Board of Directors Signature

AdamosK. Adamides, Chairman

Varnavas Irinarchos, Vice Chairman and Managing&aor

Sparsis Modestou, Director

Takis Klerides, Director

Nicos Michaelas, Director

George Papaioannou, Director

GROUP FINANCIAL CONTROLLER
Anthoulis Papachristoforou

Nicosia, 18 April, 2013



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Logicom Public Limitechét “Company”) presents to the members its
report together with the audited consolidated fai@nstatements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) and the separate financial statemehthie Company for the year ended 31 December
2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group continued in 2012 the distribution ofthtgchnology products, the supply of computers,
services and complete information technology, mtamunication and software solutions.

REVIEW OF RESULTS

There is substantial difference between the resulthe consolidated financial statements and the
indicative results of 2012 that were announced 20022013 amounting to €1.100.000, which arose
from the valuation of the Capital securities ofdiddank as a result of the situation that Laiki Ban
entered in to following the 16/3/2013 decision eiakby the Eurogroup and the following
developments.

The turnover remained at the same levels compaiéid 2011. The small decrease amounts to
€1.072.151. The turnover of the Distribution Segi@sents a marginal decrease of 079 urnover
of the sector providing Software Solutions anddnaéed Solutions has increased by 7,1%.

The percentage of gross profit margin has increfrsed 7,6% in 2011 at 8,3%, mainly due to sales of
products with a higher average percentage of grosft margin and the increased contribution from

the Services Segment. The contribution of Inteby®t which was acquired on 29 November 2011, in
the gross profit in 2012 amounts to € 857.140.

The Other Income mainly relates to contributiora@rfrsuppliers for promotion of their products as
well as from services offered to third parties. @mount of €162.500 is also included in Other Income
that relates to the consideration for the saleis€ €Systems distribution rights in Hungary.

The increase in Administrative Expenses by €1.086.@nd in percentage terms by 3,8% is mainly
due to the consolidation of Inteli-scape Ltd exsnamounting to €317.485, the takeover of which
was completed on 29 November 2011, in the improveraéthe infrastructure of the Group in the
markets it operates and the increase in the costegfit insurance as a result of the ongoing global
economic crisis.

The profit from operating activities amounted ta3&1.603, increased by 31,6% compared to 2011,
mainly due to the increase in gross profit mar@ine concept ' operating activities ' includes lad t
activities of the Group.

The increase in net financing costs amount to @7 and in percentage of 22,4%, is mainly due to
the increase in bank borrowings and borrowingsésterates. The needs for banking facilities used f
the operating activities of the Group, showed amdase, the cost of which, including interest p&yab
and receivable, and related bank charges, amotm&$1287.863 in 2012 from €3.278.908 in 2011.

The Foreign Exchange Difference that arises froanflilictuation of the US Dollar against Euro, had a
negative effect on the Group’s results and amoumnssloss of €346.642, compared to 2011 where the
loss amounted to €507.733. It is clarified thatrasn 1/1/2010 the Group have adopted provisions of
IAS 39 in relation to Hedge Accounting with the aimmreduce the effects of the fluctuation of US
Dollar against Euro in the Consolidated statemdntamprehensive income. The adoption of the
provisions of IAS 39 limited the effect on Groupsu#is. Loss amounting to €365.355 that arose on the
conversion of the net investment in foreign sulasids was hedged in reserves with a profit of
€365.365 that arose on the conversion of long-tamthshort-term loans.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

REVIEW OF RESULTS (contingyed

The increase in taxation by €1.139.738 in mainlg duthe reversal of Deferred Taxation from
temporary differences that arose from losses inptiegious years, after the realization of profits i
specific Group companies, as well as in the prowigor taxation in subsidiary companies.

The Group’s profit before tax amounted to €2.961.4ar the year 2012 in comparison to €3.376.856
in 2011 that corresponds to a decrease in perceigags of 12,3%. The Group’s profit attributalde t
shareholders has decreased by €1.545.371 anddanpage terms by 43,1%. The decrease is due to
the impairment of Capital Securities of Laiki Baankd the increased taxation.

It is clarified that during 2011 there was a valmtfor the fair value of the specific bonds, wéah
decrease from their nominal value of €249.440 thhatneir fair value reserve. This amount, increased
by €1.750.560 has been recognized as an Impairméntvalue through the Statement of
Comprehensive Income due to the refusal of LaikikB@ pay the due interest and the status of Laiki
bank, regardless of the Company’s rights.

The Earnings per Share and the Diluted EarningsSpare in 2012 decreased by 43,2% compared to
2011, to 2,75 cents.

The Group’s Cash and Cash Equivalents compardwet®@ank Overdrafts present a credit balance of
€14,1 million at the end of 2012 compared to €Milfion at the end of 2011. The Short-term Loans
increased to €22,7 million from €8,3 million. Therg-term Loans have decreased to €20,4 million
from €24,7 million.

The Group’s Cash and Cash Equivalents compardtet®@ank Overdrafts present a credit balance of
€14,1 million at the end of 2012 compared to €Million at the end of 2011. The short-term loans
increased to €22,7 million from €8,3 million. Thang-term loans have decreased to €20,4 million
from €24,7 million.

The positive results from the acquisitions havenbaéverserly affected from the continued global
economic crisis, the impairment of the Capital 3#ies of Laiki Bank and the increased taxation,
having as a result the negative effect on the GsoOperating profitability and the results of 20h2
general.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board of Directors decided to propose for apgirat the Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders, a final dividend of €1.111.194 fot2 which corresponds to €0,015 cents per share
and in percentage terms to 54,5% of the profitsHferyear attributable to the company’s sharehslder

SHARE CAPITAL
There was no change of the issued share capitaéafompany for the ye2012.

All shares are listed and are traded in CypruskSExchange, have the same and equal rights and
have no limitations in their transfer. Detailedamhation in relation to the Company’s share cap#al
presented in note 21 of the consolidated finarsta&tements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Directors on 31 Demgb&P are set out on page 1. Michalis Sarris and
Aristodemos Anastasiades resigned on 28 Februdy 26d 28 March 2013 respectively. According

to article 94 of the Company'’s articles of assaoraflakis Klerides and Nicos Michaelas resign by

rotation, but can be re-elected and they offer #edwes for re-election.

There were no significant changes in the assignimier@sponsibilities of the Directors.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

BRANCHES

The Group operates branches in Kuwait, Oman, QB&drain, Malta and Spain. The Group operates
through subsidiary companies in United Arab Emgataudi Arabia, Lebanon, Jordan, Greece, ltaly,
Turkey, Romania, Bulgaria, Ukraine and Germany.

MAIN RISKS

The main risks faced by the Group and the Compagrystated and analysed in note 31 of the
consolidated financial statements.

EVENTS AFTER THE YEAR END
Events after the year end are stated and analygeaté 38 of the consolidated financial statements.
SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION, ESTIMATIONS, GOALS AND BRECTS

The Company through its subsidiary company Veremdgntures Ltd and in a joint venture with a
50% share completed the construction of the Desadim plant in Episkopi based on relevant
agreement with the Water Development Departmenédd&t August 2009. As announced as per
agreement dated 20/07/2011 Dementra InvestmentigRudh, participates indirectly to the execution
and operation of the desalination project in Episkeith 40% share of the Company’s interest in the
joint venture. The construction of the desalinafant is in its final stage. The construction loé t
project was completed in June 2012 and the desialmanit remains in stand-by mode since 1 July
2012 for one year.

The Company, through its subsidiary Logicom Sewvid#oldings Limited, completed on 29
November 2011 the takeover agreement of 100% aSgued share capital of Inteli-Scape Ltd which
operates primarily in the areas of development sald of software programs. The contribution of
Inteli-Scape to the Group results amounts to €4113.0

In 2012 and despite the negative effects from thticued global economic crisis, the turnover
remained at the same level, while, the operatimgfitphas significantly increased with the net
profitability to show significant decrease mainlyedto the reasons explained in the Review of result
above. Under the conditions of the continued globednomic crisis and the negative business
environment, the 2012 results are considered tadbsfactory and within the Board of Directors
estimates.

The aim to reduce administrative costs and theeas® of productivity will continue.

With the current general economic conditions a padgection for 2013 is not possible.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS PARTICIPATION IN COMPANWARE CAPITAL

The percentages of participation in the Companlyares capital that was held directly or indirectly b
the members of the Board of Directors of the Congpam 31 December 2012 and on 18 April 2013
are presented in notes 33 and 34 of the consalidat@ncial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS

The contracts of the Executive Directors are statewte 34 of the consolidated financial statement

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
The independent auditors of the Company, KPMG ladhihave expressed their willingness to

continue in office. A resolution for re-electiohtbe independent auditors and an authorisatidheéo
Board of Directors for fixing their remunerationliMae submitted at the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors

Adaminco Secretarial Ltd
Secretary

Nicosia, 18 April 2013



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Logicom Public Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements an8eparate Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statésnehnLogicom Public Limited and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) and the separate financial statemefitsogicom Public Limited (the “Company”) on
pages 9 to 99, which comprise the consolidateérstatt of financial position and the statement of
financial position of the Company as at 31 DecemB6d2, the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income, changes in equity and casfs fand the statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Companytlier year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatoformation.

Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the FinantBtatements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the prapan of consolidated and separate financial
statements of the Company that give a true andview in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EuropeannUiD) and the requirements of the Cyprus
Companies Law, Cap. 113 and for such internal ognivhich the Board of Directors determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidateld separate financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraueroor.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesnsolidated and separate financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in @ecare with International Standards on Auditing.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethigquirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the consdlidatd separate financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaidiaevidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures sele@pdral on our judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the constdiddinancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, we cansiti¥nal control relevant to the entity's prepiara

of consolidated and separate financial stateméatsgive a true and fair view in order to desigdiau
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstarimg not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal aantrAn audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used andethgonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating therall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basrs f
our audit opinion.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated and separatentifz statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group and the Companyaas31 December 2012, and of their financial
performance and their cash flows for the year thiedled in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and thereenents of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap.
113.

Report on Other Legal Requirements

Pursuant to the requirements of the Auditors aratuiry Audits of Annual and Consoldiated
Accounts Law of 2009, we report the following:

¢ We have obtained all the information and explametiove considered necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

e In our opinion, proper books of account have bespt ky the Company.

e The consolidated and the separate financial stattsva@e in agreement with the books of
account.

e In our opinion, and to the best of our informatamd according to the explanations given to
us, the consolidated and separate financial staisnggve the information required by the
Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113, in the mannercained.

e In our opinion, the information given in the repoftthe Board of Directors on pages 3 to 6 is
consistent with the consolidated and separate dinbstatements.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Directive Di2007-04 of the Cyprus Securities and Exchange
Commission, we report that a corporate governatateraent has been made for the information
relating to paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (f) and (badicle 5 of the said Directive, and it forms [@esial
part of the Report of the Board of Directors.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been preddor and only for the Company’s members as a
body in accordance with Section 34 of the Auditmsl Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidated
Accounts Law of 2009 and for no other purpose. Weaat, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any ofherson to whose knowledge this report may come
to.

Michael M. Antoniades FCA
Certified Public Accountant and Registered Auditor
for and on behalf of

KPMG Limited
Certified Public Accountants and Registered Auditor

14 Esperidon street
1087 Nicosia
Cyprus

18 April 2013



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2012

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross Profit
Other income
Administrative expenses

Profit from operations

Net foreign exchange loss
Interest receivable
Interest payable and bank charges

Net finance expense

Share of profit/(loss) of associated company anmthpeship
(net of taxation)

Impairment of investment available for sale
Profit before tax
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Exchange differences in relation to foreign opersi
Exchange differences in relation to hedge of dama&tstment
in foreign operation

Deferred taxation arising from net exchange diffiess in
relation to foreign operations

Deffered taxation arising on revaluation of land @uildings

Net change in the fair value of investments avéalétr sale
Other comprehensive loss for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit attributable to:
Company’s shareholders
Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Company’s shareholders
Non-controlling interest

Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

2012 2011
Note € €
4 458.963.509 460.035.660
(420.900.420) _ (425.173.545)
38.063.089 34.862.115
6 1.287.328 1.095.295
5 (29.775.814) (28.679.733)
9.574.603 7.277.677
(346.642) (507.733)
1.318.480 1.619.967
(5.60p.343 (4.898.875)
7 (4.634.505) (3.786.641)
21.319 (114.180)
4.961.417 3.376.856
(2.000.000) -
4 2.961.417 3.376.856
8 (901.530) 238.208
2.059.887 3.615.064
(906.006) 614.442
365.355 (1.009.911)
(12.301) 20.142
10.134 11.174
249.440 (383.540)
(293.378) (747.693)
1.766.509 2.867.371
2.039.947 3.585.318
19.940 29.746
2.059.887 3.615.064
1.746.569 2.837.625
19.940 29.746
1.766.509 2.867.371
10 2, 1evt 4,8%¢vt
10 2, /evt 4,8%¢vt

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Year ended 31 December 2012

Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets and goodwill
Equity accounted investees
Investments available for sale
Deferred taxation

Total non-current assets

Inventories

Tax refundable

Investments at fair value through profit or loss
Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets
Total assets

Equity
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to shareholders of the company
Non-controlling interest

Total equity

Liabilities

Long-term loans

Deferred taxation

Contingent liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Bank overdrafts

Short-term loans

Current portion of long-term loans
Tax payable

Trade and other payables
Contingent liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Note

11
12
15
17
26

18
24
16
19
20,27

21
22

25
26

13

25,27
25
25
24
23
13

10

2012 2011
€ €

10.739.564 9.519.890
9.285.270 9.703.497
3.259 4.906
2.547.545 1.750.560
2.027.417 2.106.725
24.603.055 23.085.578
43.460.726 40.749.592
349.604 443.764
14.388 20.558
109.880.355 105.628.376
31.880.357 39.745.990
185.585.430 _ 186.588.280
210.188.485 _ 209.673.858
25.187.064 25.187.064
29.984.032 30.077.152
55.171.096 55.264.216
49.686 29.746
55.220.782 55.293.962
13.984.822 15.110.868
1.154.234 922.033
831.507 1.611.374
15.970.563 17.644.275
45.932.882 54.422.098
22.719.335 8.337.776
6.399.262 9.578.684
366.696 210.375
62.974.009 63.710.458
604.956 476.230
138.997.140 __ 136.735.621
154.967.703 _ 154.379.896
210.188.485 _ 209.673.858

The consolidated financial statements were apprbydtie Board of Directors on 18 April 2013.

Adamos K. Adamides
Chairman

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.

Varnavas Irinarchos
Managing Director



Balance 1 January 2011

Total comprehensive income

for the year

Total comprehensive income
Transactions with owners of the
Company, recognised directly

in equity

Proposed dividend for
2010 that was paid

in 2011 (note 9)
Revaluation Reserve
realized through use

Balance 31 December 2011
Total comprehensive income

for the year

Total comprehensive income
Transactions with owners of the
Company, recognised directly

in equity

Proposed dividend for
2011 that was paid

in 2012 (note 9)
Revaluation Reserve
realized through use

Balance 31 December 2011

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral patietonsolidated financial statements.

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2012

11

Difference
Share arising Share Consolidated Revaluation Fair Tediwsi Hedging Statutory Total Minority Total
Capital from the Premium Retained Reserve Value seRe Reserve Reserve Share Equity
conversion Reserve Earnings Reserve
of share
capital into
Euro
€ € € € € € € € € € € €
25.187.064 116.818  10.443.375  21.599.587 3.529.009 134.100 (5.540.415) (1.779.717 209.362 53.908.183 53.908.183
- - - 3.585.318 11.174 (383.540) 634.584 (1.009.911) - 2.837.625 29.746 2.867.371
- - - (1.481.592) - - - - - (1.481.592) - (1.481.592)
- - - 74.864 (74.864) - - - - - - -
25.187.064 116.818  10.443.375  23.778.177 3.465.319 (249.440) (4.905.831) (2.780.628)  209.362 55.264.216 29.746 55.293.962
- - - 2.039.947 10.134 249.440 (906.006) 365.355 - 1.758.870 19.940 1.778.810
- - - (1.851.990) - - - - - (1.851.990) - (1.851.990)
- - - 74.863 (74.863) - - - - - - -
25.187.064 116.818 _10.443.375  24.040.997 3.400.590 - (5.811.837) (2.415.273) 209.362 55.171.096 49.686 55.220.782
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (contired)

Year ended 31 December 2012

Cypriot companies which do not distribute 70% dfithprofits after tax, as defined by the Special
Contribution for the Defence of the Republic Lawyridg two years after the end of the year of
assessment to which the profits refer, will be degrto have distributed this amount as dividend.
Special contribution for defence at 20% for therge2012 and 2013 and 17% in 2014 and then (15%
until 30 August 2011 and increased to 17% forstifesequent period until 31 December 2011) will be
payable on such deemed dividend to the extenttiigashareholders (individuals and companies) at
the end of the period of the two years from the @hithe year of assessment to which the profitsrref
are Cyprus tax residents. The amount of this ddetihddend distribution is reduced by any actual
dividend paid out of the profits of the relevanayat any time. This special contribution for chefe

is paid by the Company for the account of the di@ders.

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
Note € €
Cash flows from operations
Profit for the year 2.059.887 3.615.064
Adjustments for
Exchange differences (776.294) 449.873
Depreciation 953.950 926.200
Depreciaton on leased property, plant and equipment 368.724 277.160
Interest payable 3.440.921 2.855.255
Interest receivable (1.318.480) (1.619.967)
Loss on revaluation of investments at fair through
profit or loss 6.170 7.010
Impairment of investments available for sale 2.000.000 -
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 31.929 39.238
Amortisation of development costs 90.028 42.698
Taxation 901.530 (238.208)
7.758.365 6.354.323

(Increase)/decrease in inventories (2.711.134) 12.099.451
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (4.251.979) 7.142.676
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables (736.449) 5.138.193

58.803 30.734.643
Interest paid (3.440.921) (2.855.255)
Taxation paid (324.247) (581.925)
Net cash flow (used in)/ from operations (3.706.365) 27.297.463
Cash flows used in investing activities
Payments to acquire investments available for sale (2.547.545) -
Payments for acquisition of trade licenses - (450.000)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 30.812 52.822
Payments for acquisition of subsidiary net of caisth cash
equivalents acquired - (1.893.733)
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment (2.695.900) (1.432.643)
Interest received 1.318.480 1.619.967
Net cash flow used in investing activities (3.894.153) (2.103.587)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from new loans 27.992.551 14.458.910
Repayment of loans (17.916.460) (12.674.112)
Dividends paid (1.851.990) (1.481.592)
Net cash flow from financing activities 8.224.101 303.206
Net flow in cash and cash equivalents 623.583 25.497.082
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of thegr (14.676.108) (40.173.190)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27 (14.052.525) (14.676.108)

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
Note € €

Revenue 73.360.489 69.842.923
Cost of sales (68.412.072) _(66.791.541)
Gross Profit 4.948.417 3.051.382
Other income 6 5.373.390 4.892.758
Administrative expenses 5 (5.951.559) _ (5.434.329)
Profit from operations 4.370.248 2.509.811
Net foreign exchange loss (1.051.962) (49.527)
Interest receivable 1.026.200 1.083.826
Interest payable and bank charges (3.020.985) _ (3.237.150)
Net finance expense 7 (3.046.747) _ (2.202.851)

1.323.501 306.960
Impairment of investment available for sale (2.000.000) -
(Loss)/profit before tax (676.499) 306.960
Taxation 8 44.804 686.776
(Loss)/profit for the year (631.695) 993.736
Other comprehensive income/(expenses)
Net change in the fair value of investments avéal&r sale 249.440 (383.540)
Deferred taxation charged to reserves (3.815) 11.174
Other comprehensive income/(expenses) for the year 245.625 (372.366)
Total comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year (386.070) 621.370
(Loss)/earnings per share 10 0,85 cent 1,34 cent
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share 10 0,85 cent 1,34 cent

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral patietonsolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2012

Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiary companies
Deferred taxation

Investments available for sale

Long-term loans to subsidiary companies

Total non-current assets

Inventories

Tax refundable

Balances with subsidiary companies
Investments at fair value through profit or loss
Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Total equity

Liabilities

Long-term loans

Deferred taxation

Total non-current liabilities

Bank overdrafts

Short-term loans

Current portion of long-term loans
Tax payable

Trade and other payables

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Note

11
12
14
26
17
37

18
24
37
16
19
20,27

21
22

25
26

25,27
25
25
24
23

15

The financial statements were approved by the BoaRirectors on 18 April 2013.

AdamosK. Adamides
Chairman

Varnavas Irinarchos
Managing Director

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.

2012 2011
€ €

4.936.779 5.169.941
317.342 407.342
6.127.317 6.127.317
1.812.262 1.645.248
- 1.750.560
10.125.057 _ 10.324.600
23.318.757 _ 25.425.008
3.328.850 2.273.357
137.059 137.059
55.283.576  56.058.215
12.828 18.848
11.900.178  15.256.070
19.826.665 _ 25.953.445
90.489.156 _ 99.696.994
113.807.913 _125.122.002
25.187.064  25.187.064
6.863.386 9.093.816
32.050.450 _ 34.280.880
9.650.128  17.161.458
579.473 589.926
10.229.601 _ 17.751.384
31.677.914  38.378.834
4.320.146 2.414.406
2.276.184 3.563.620
9.850 28.183
33.243.768 _ 28.704.695
71.527.862 _ 73.089.738
81.757.463 _ 90.841.122
113.807.913 _125.122.002



Balance

1 January 2011

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transactions with owners of the Company,
recognized directly in equity

Proposed dividend for 2010

that was paid in 2011 (note 9)

Revaluation reserve realised through use

Balance

31 December 2011

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transactions with owners of the Company,
recognized directly in equity

Proposed dividend for 2011

that was paid in 2012 (note 9)

Revaluation reserve realised through use

Balance
31 December 2012

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years ended 31 December 2012

Difference arisini

16

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral patietonsolidated financial statements.

from the
conversion of Share
Share share capital into  Premium Retained Revaluation Fair Value
Capital Euro Reserve Earnings Reserve Reserve Total
€ € € € € € €
25.187.064 116.818 10.443.375 (3.428.943) 2.688.688 134.100 35.141.102
993.736 11.174 (383.540) 621.370
- - - (1.481.592) - - (1.481.592)
- - - 74.864 (74.864) - -
25.187.064 116.818 10.443.375 (3.841.935) 2.624.998 (249.440) 34.280.880
- - - (631.695) 3.815 249.440 (378.440)
- - - (1.851.990) - - (1.851.990)
- - - 74.863 (74.863) - -
25.187.064 116.818 10.443.375 (6.250.757) 2.553.950 - 32.050.450
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (contired)

Year ended 31 December 2012

Cypriot companies which do not distribute 70% dditlprofits after tax, as defined by the Special
Contribution for the Defence of the Republic Lawyridg two years after the end of the year of
assessment to which the profits refer, will be degrto have distributed this amount as dividend.
Special contribution for defence at 20% for tharge2012 and 2013 and 17% in 2014 and then (15%
until 30 August 2011 and increased to 17% forsthiesequent period until 31 December 2011) will be
payable on such deemed dividend to the extentttieashareholders (individuals and companies) at
the end of the period of the two years from the @hithe year of assessment to which the profitsrref
are Cyprus tax residents. The amount of this ddemnedend distribution is reduced by any actual
dividend paid out of the profits of the relevanayat any time. This special contribution for chefe

is paid by the Company for the account of the dtaders.

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2012

Cash flows from operations

(Loss)/profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Interest payable

Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

Profit from sale of property, plant and equipment
Impairment for investments available for sale

Loss on revaluation of investments at fair valuetigh
profit or loss

Amortization of intangible assets

Taxation

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Decrease@ trade and other receivables
Decreasen balances with subsidiary companies
Increase in trade and other payables

Interest paid
Taxation paid

Net cash flow from operations

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Payments for acquisition of trade licenses

Payments for increase of investment in subsidiargmanies
Dividends received

Interest received

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of new loans
Repayment of loans

Dividends paid

Net cash flow used in financing activities
Net flow in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cashand cash equivalents at the end of the ye

The notes on pages 9 to 99 form an integral pdtteotonsolidated financial statements.

Inp.

27

18

2012 2011
€ €
(631.695) 993.736
364.942 350.521
3.020.985  3.237.150
(1.026.200)  (1.083.826)
(4.969.891)  (4.293.313)
(71) (16.217)
2.000.000
6.020 6.020
90.000 42.658
(44.804) (686.776)
(1.190.714)  (1.450.047)
(1.055.493) 498.045
3.355.892  2.534.440
974.182  15.376.011
4.539.073 _ 3.243.482
6.622.940  20.201.931
(3.020.985)  (3.237.150)
(147.182) (126.014)
3.454.773 _ 16.838.767
(132.439) (340.747)
730 16.217
- (450.000)
- (1.000.000)
4.969.891  4.293.313
1.026.200 _ 1.083.826
5.864.382 _ 3.602.609
6.596.330  3.746.994
(13.489.355)  (11.476.777)
(1.851.990) _ (1.481.592)
(8.745.015) _ (9.211.375)
574.140  11.230.001
(12.425.389) (23.655.390)

(11.851.249) _(12.425.389)
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Logicom Public Limited (the “Company”) was incorpted in Cyprus on 9 December 1986 as a
private company with limited liability. The pringzal activity of the Company is the distribution
of high technology products and the assembly of mders. On 23 July 1999 the Company
became public in accordance with the provisionghef Cyprus Companies Law and on 4
January 2000 commenced the trading of its sharg®i@yprus Stock Exchange.

The address of the registered office of the Comjpmthe following:
Eagle Star House

1% Floor

Theklas Lysioti 35

3030 Limassol

The address of the management office of the Conjsathe following:
Stasinou 26

Ayia Paraskevi

2003 Strovolos

Nicosia

On 1 January 1999, Logicom Public Limited acquitbd whole share capital of Logicom
(Overseas) Limited of €17.100. The principal dgtiwf Logicom (Overseas) Limited is the
distribution of high technology products and theemsbly of computers. The company remained
dormant during 2012.

On 1 January 2000, Logicom Public Limited acquitteel whole share capital of SOLATHERM
ELECTRO — TELECOMS “SET” Limited, of €5.135 whichaa renamed to ENET Solutions
Limited on 11 January 2001. The principal actigfyENET Solutions Limited is the supply of
solutions and services for networks and telecomoatitins. The company ENET Solutions
Limited was renamed to Logicom Solutions Limited3fhJanuary 2009. The operations of the
companies DAP Noesis Business Solutions Ltd andidieh Ltd were transferred to Logicom
Solutions Ltd in January 2009. The share capitdlagficom Solutions Ltd was transferred to
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd for €2.398.056 onC&icember 2011.

On 27 April 2000, Netcom Limited was incorporateddyprus with a share capital of €17.086,
which is wholly owned by Logicom Public Limited. &lprincipal activity of Netcom Limited is
the execution of infrastructure projects with thestf project being the construction of a
desalination plant in Episkopi Limassol. On 20 J2610 the whole share capital of Netcom
Limited was acquired by Verendrya Ventures Limit€de company remained dormant during
2012.

On 25 July 2000, Logicom (Middle East) SAL was immrated in Lebanon, with a share
capital of LBP 75.000.000 which is wholly owned bygicom Public Limited. The principal
activity of Logicom (Middle East) SAL is the didtrition of high technology products.

On 21 February 2001, ENET Solutions — Logicom SvAs incorporated in Greece with a share
capital of €601.083, which is wholly owned by Lagie Public Limited. The principal activity
of ENET Solutions — Logicom S.A. is the distributiof high technology products.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 7 August 2001, Logicom Jordan LLC was incorpaitan Jordan, with a share capital of JD
50.000, which is wholly owned by Logicom Public liied. The principal activity of Logicom
Jordan LLC is the distribution of high technologpgucts.

On 3 October 2001, Logicom FZE was incorporatetheaUnited Arab Emirates, with a share
capital of AED 1.000.000, which is wholly owned bggicom Public Limited. The principal
activity of Logicom FZE is the distribution of highchnology products.

On 7 November 2001, Logicom Dubai LLC was incorpedan the United Arab Emirates, with
a share capital of AED 300.000, which is wholly edndirectly and indirectly, by Logicom
Public Limited. The principal activity of LogicorDubai LLC is the distribution of high
technology products.

On 14 June 2005, Logicom ltalia s.r.l. was incoaped in Italy, with a share capital of €10.000,
which is wholly owned by Logicom Public Limited. h& principal activity of Logicom Italia
s.r.l. is the distribution of high technology prats!

On 1 December 2005 Logicom IT Distribution Ltd wiasorporated in Turkey with a share
capital of 5.000 Turkish liras which, is owned elydoy subsidiary companies ENET Solutions
— Logicom S.A. and Logicom FZE. On 30 March 200&r¢hwas an increase in the share capital
of Logicom IT Distribution Ltd to 140.000 Turkislrds, which is owned by 40 % from Enet
Solutions — Logicom S.A. and by 60% from LogicomB=2n 27 December 2007 there was a
further increase in the share capital of LogiconDiistribution Ltd to 1.540.000 Turkish liras
which is owned by 4% from Enet Solutions — Logic8m\. and by 96% from Logicom FZE.
The principal activity of Logicom IT Distributiontt is the distribution of high technology
products.

On 1 August 2006 Rehab Technologies Ltd was irmated in Saudi Arabia with a share
capital of SAR 500.000 that is held by a trustedehalf of Logicom Public Ltd. Logicom
Public Ltd has full control of the operations offRé Technologies Ltd through a contractual
agreement. The principal activity of Rehab Techg@s Ltd is the distribution of high
technology products. The activities of Rehab Tetdgies Ltd were transferred to Logicom
Saudi Arabia LLC on 08/06/2010 and the companysitase remained dormant.

On 19 March 2007 Logicom Information Technologysttibution S.R.L. was incorporated in
Romania with a share capital of 200 Romanian L&ictvis wholly owned by Logicom Public
Limited. The principal activity of Logicom Informian Technology Distribution S.R.L. is the
distribution of high technology products.

On 12 April 2007 Logicom Bulgaria EOOD was incargted in Bulgaria, with a share capital
of 20.000 Bulgarian Lev, which is wholly owned bwdicom Public Limited. The principal
activity of Logicom Bulgaria EOOD is the distriboii of high technology products.

On 15 June 2007 Logicom Hungary Ltd was incorgarah Hungary, with a share capital of
3.000.000 Hungarian Forint which is wholly ownedlmygicom Public Limited. The principal
activity of Logicom Hungary Ltd is the distributiaf high technology products.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 30 May 2008, Noesis Ukraine LLC was incorporaiedJkraine, with share capital of
184.176 Ukraine Hryvnia which belongs both to Leogic Public Ltd by 46% and to its
subsidiary DAP Noesis Business Solutions Ltd by 54Blhe principal activity of Noesis
Ukraine LLC is the provision of software soluticansd services.

On 30 January 2008, Verendrya Ventures Ltd wasrporated in Cyprus, with share capital of
EUR1.000 which belongs both to Logicom Public Lidildo Demetra Investments Public Ltd.
The principal activity of Verendrya Ventrures Ll the execution of projects relating to the
construction of desalination units.

On 6 May 2009, Logicom Services Holdings Ltd waesonmporated in Cyprus, with a share
capital of €10.000, which is wholly owned by Logied’ublic Limited. The principal activity of
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd is the holding of éstments.

On 28 July 2009, the Group acquired, through ibsiliary Logicom Services Holdings Ltd, the
36,77% of the company Newcytech Business Solutidds The main activity of Newcytech
Business Solutions Ltd is the provision of complatesolutions. On 30 October 2009 Logicom
Services Holdings Ltd acquired the 100% of the eslzapital of Newcytech Business Solutions
Ltd amounting to €756.776.

With the acquisition of Newcytech Business Soluititd the Group acquired also the 100% of
the company Newcytech Distribution Ltd with shasgpital of €8.550. The main activity of
Newcytech Distribution Ltd is the import and whalksof computers in the local market.

The share capital of Newcytech Distribution Ltd visferred to Logicom Services Holdings
Limited on 30 June 2010.

On 16 August 2009, Logicom Solutions LLC was inargted, in United Arab Emirates, with
share capital of AED300.000. The main activity @igicom Solutions LLC is the provision of
complete IT solutions.

On 29 September 2009, Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC wasrporated in Saudi Arabia, with
share capital of SAR 26.800.000 which is owned B%6 from Logicom FZE and by 25% from
trustee on behalf of Logicom Public Ltd. LogicombRa Ltd has contractually the full control
of the operations of Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC. Tinain activity of Logicom Saudi Arabia
LLC is the distribution of high technology products

On 3 November 2009, ICT Logicom Solutions SA wasoiporated, with share capital of
€100.000. The main activity of ICT Logicom Solutso®A is the provision of complete IT
solutions.

On 29 September 2010, Logicom Distribution Germ@mgbh was incorporated in Germany,
with share capital of EUR 27.000 which is whollyred by Logicom Public Ltd. The main
activity of Logicom Distribution Germany Gmbh isethdistribution of high technology
products.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 7 April 2010, M.N. E.P.C. Water Co. was incogied in Cyprus with partners share of
€10.000 which is owned by 50% from Group’s compa&fgyedrya Ventures Ltd, through its

subsidiary Netcom Ltd. M.N. E.P.C. Water Co. unoekt the construction of Episkopi

desalination plant on behalf of M.N. Limassol Water. Ltd.

On 4 November 2010, M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd warporated in Cyprus with share

capital of €10.000 which is owned by 49,95% frono@r's company Verendrya Ventures Ltd,

through its subsidiary Netcom Ltd. M.N. Limassol #&faCo. Ltd was assigned the construction
and operation of Episkopi Desalination plant.

On 29 November 2011, the Group obtained contraugin its subsidiary Logicom Services
Holdings Limited by 100% over Inteli-scape Limitedth share capital of €85.500. The
principal activity of Inteli-scape Limited is thedelopment and sale of computer software.

On 2 September 2012, Logicom LLC was incorporate@man with a share capital of USD
51.800 which is wholly owned by 99% to the subsidizompany Logicom FZE and by 1% to
the subsidiary Logicom Dubai LLC. The principatigity of Logicom LLC is the distribution
of high technology products.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

The consolidated and separate financial statentexvs been prepared in accordance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSadopted by the European Union (EU) and
in accordance with the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. dnd the requirements of the Stocks
and Cyprus Stock Exchange laws and regulations

The consolidated and separate financial statenaétite Company were approved by the Board
of Directors on 18 April 2013.

Basis of presentation

The consolidated and separate financial statenievs been prepared in accordance with the
historical cost convention, except for the land doddings, investments at fair value through
profit or loss and investments available for saleicw are stated at their fair value. The
methods used to measure fair values are discusdgééifin note 3.

Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated and separate financial statenaeatexpressed in Euro which is the functional
currency of the Company.

Estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated and separatndial statements in conformity with the
International Financial Reporting Standards reguir@anagement to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the apglitatf accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and esgmnActual results may differ from these
estimates.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Estimates and judgments (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redeswn an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the peniadhich the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

Information about judgements in applying accounfiadicies that have significant effects on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated andaep@nancial statements are included in the
following notes:

¢ Note 29 — Lease classification

Information about assumptions and estimation unodiés that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the néwéincial year are included in the following
note:

Note 12 — Measurement of the recoverable amougoadwill
Note 17 — Investments available for sale

Note 26 — Utilisation of losses

Note 32 — Company’s operating environment

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following accounting policies have been apptedsistently to all periods presented in the
consolidated and separate financial statementshef Gompany, and have been applied
consistently by all Group entities.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary companies

The consolidated financial statements include tbm@any and the subsidiary companies which
the Group controls. Control exists when the Grbap the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of a financial entity so as totain benefits from its activities. The
consolidation of the companies acquired during ytbar is made from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases #b.exi

Equity accounted investees

The associated companies are all entities in wiiehGroup exercises significant influence and
is in general accompanied with a share between 208650% in the voting rights but which
they are not under the control of the Group.

Investments in related companies are accountedsiog the Equity method and are recognised
initially at cost. The investment of the Group umds goodwill that was recognised on the
acquisition following the deduction of any accuntethimpairment. The consolidated financial

statements include the share of profit/(loss) ftbeequity accounted investees.

When Group’s share of losses exceeds the shamve$tments recognised with the Equity
method, the carrying amount of investments, inclgdany share which is part of the
investment, is eliminated and no additional loss@srecognized, except to the degree that the
Group has an obligation or has made payments calftadtits investment.

Transactions between Group companies

All balances, transactions and any unrealised ircamd expenses arising from transactions
between the Group companies, are eliminated dutteg preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEScontinued

Revenue

Revenue from sales is recognised when the signifitsks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, there are no materiabtdotegarding the repayment of the due amount,
related expenses or possible return of productsiwban be estimated, there is no continuing
management involvement with the products and theuamof revenue can be measured
reliably. Income from services is recognised iogartion of the stage of completion at the end
of the year.

Revenue represents amounts invoiced for produtdsosaervices rendered during the year and
are stated after the deduction of trade discountk raturns. In addition, revenue includes
amounts received or are receivable from the Europdaion for research and technological
development projects.

Cost of sales
Cost of sales is presented after the deductionebétes from suppliers and provisions for
decrease in the net realisable value of inventories

Other income
Other income is recognised when it is considereckasivable. The income from dividend is
recognized at the date the right to receive paynsegstablished from the Group.

Grants for research and development

Grants comprise of amounts received or are reckvfaim the European Union. In case there
are amounts not recoverable these are expensée iyetar they are incurred. These amounts
represent reimbursements of expenses on contiaatséd by the European Union for research
and technological development projects. Grants ramognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with thedttions attached to it, and that the grant
will be received. Research and development castgried to gain scientific and technical
knowledge, are recognised in the year they araliedu

Finance income/expenses

Finance income comprises interest receivable ordsuimvested, interest receivable for
prepayment of suppliers and gains arising fromigprexchange differences. Interest income is
recognised in profit or loss, using the effectinterest method.

Finance expenses comprise interest payable onvaogs calculated using the effective interest
method, bank charges, losses arising on foreighasge differences and losses arising for the
use of financing instruments. Interest payablee@®gnised in profit or loss using the effective
interest method. Foreign currency gains and loaseseported on a net basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEScontinued

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Items of property, plant and equipment are statetst or at revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment lossesst @aludes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Wipants of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, they areoaoted for as separate items of property, plant
and equipment. Gains and losses on disposal @eanof property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from dispagiil the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognised net witfier income in the profit or loss. When
revalued assets are sold, the amounts includetieénrgvaluation reserve are transferred to
retained earnings.

Depreciation is provided to write off the costtloe revalued amount less the estimated residual
value of items of property, plant and equipmentaostraight line basis over their expected
useful economic lives as follows:

%

Buildings 4
Furniture and fittings 10
Computers 20-33,3
Motor Vehicles 20

There is no depreciation on land.

Depreciation is calculated on a daily basis frbw date that the property, plant and equipment
were acquired until the date of their disposal.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful economiesliand estimated residual values of all
property, plant and equipment are reviewed atdpenting date of the accounts.

Expenses for replacement improvement or repaiuidings

The cost of replacing a part of an item of propepiant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable thia¢ future economic benefits embodied within
the part will flow to the Group and its cost canrbeasured reliably. The carrying amount of
the replaced part is derecognised.

The costs of repair and maintenance of the bykliand other parts of property, plant and
equipment are charged in profit or loss duringytbar they are incurred.

Revaluation and provision for impairment of paftpmperty, plant and equipment

Every year or earlier if necessary, assessmentpaxfermed to estimate the fair value amount
of property, plant and equipment. If it is detaned that the net recoverable amount of a part is
significantly lower than its net value as it apgear the books of the Company and this
difference is considered to be permanent, therbtiok value is reduced to the net recoverable
amount. Approximately every three years, or eaifieecessary, assessments are performed to
estimate the net values of land and buildings. Téealuation is made by professional
independent valuers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost andreaisable value. The cost of inventories is
assigned by using the first in first out methode Tost calculation includes the cost of purchase,
transportation costs to the warehouse and freiggatges.

The net realisable value is the estimated sellifgepn which the inventories can be sold in the
ordinary course of business, less costs to sell.

Non-derivative financial instruments

The Group has the following non-derivative finatdnstruments: trade and other receivables,
trade and other payables, cash and cash equivalevndstments at fair value through profit or
loss, investments available for sale and intereatibg loans.

The Group derecognises a financial asset whendhiactual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to recéingecontractual cash flows on the financial asset
in a transaction in which substantially all theksiand rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred.

Any interest in transferred financial assets teatreated or retained by the Group is recognised
as a separate asset or liability. The Group dergses a financial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset anel tlet amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Grogs la legal right to offset the amounts and
intends either to settle on a net basis or togedlie asset and settle the liability simultangousl

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recoghiaefair value plus any attributable transaction
costs and subsequently these are stated at andocbse using the effective interest method less
any impairment losses.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognizethia value plus any attributable transaction
costs and subsequently these are stated at andoctize using the effective interest method less
any impairment losses.

Investments

The Group has classified all its investments irresigo the category fair value through profit or
loss and to investments available for sale. Imaests at fair value through profit or loss
comprise of investments held for trading and aes@nted as assets in the statement of financial
position based on their fair value.



3.

27
LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investmentgcontinued

The investments are firstly recognised at cost #ueth adjusted to fair value. For publicly
available securities, the fair value is estimatgddference to the closing bid prices of the stock
exchange at the end of the year. For non pubkalgilable securities, the fair value is
determined based on the net asset position atnthe®ethe year. Any surplus or deficit that
arises from the revaluation at fair value is reésgg in the profit or loss.

Investments available for sale comprise of bondsare presented as assets based on their fair
value. The fair value is calculated based on thieirvalue according to the market values in the
stock exchange at the year end. For non listekstocwhere it is determined that there is no
active market, the fair value is calculated basadcertain stocks valuation methods. Such
valuation methods take into account the market itomd and the discounted cash flows using
the expected future cash flows and the discountitg that is based on the market conditions.
Any surplus or deficit that arises from the revéilia at fair value, except from the cases of
impairment described below is recognized in othemgrehensive income and presented in
Equity in the Fair value reserve.

When an investment is derecognsied, the cumulajaia or losses in other comprehensive
income is transferred to profit or loss.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised inytiat fair value less attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, intetesdring borrowings are stated at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at badkima hand. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand, form part of the Group’s casimagement and are included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for theoparpf the statement of cash flows.

Impairment of assets

Financial assets

A financial asset not carried at fair value throygbfit or loss is assessed at the end of the year
to determine whether there is objective evidena this impaired. A financial asset is
impaired if objective evidence indicates that aslavent has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that the loss evathiahnegative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial assetisured at amortised cost is calculated as
the difference between its carrying amount andptiesent value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the asset’s original effectivterest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Losses on assets are recognised as an expenseyafath When an event causes the amount of
impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairloss is reversed through profit or loss.

Impairment losses on investments available for sale recognised by transferring the

cumulative loss that has been recognised in otbepeehensive income, and presented in the
fair value reserve, to profit or loss. The cumukatloss that is removed from other

comprehensive income and recognised in profit 8 Ie the difference between the acquisition
cost, net of any principal repayment and amortisatiand the current fair value, less any
impairment loss previously recognised in profitloss. Changes in impairment provisions

attributable to time value are reflected as a carepoof interest income.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of apaired investment available for sale increases
and the increase can be related objectively toventeoccurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in profit or loss, then the impairmesstlis reversed, with the amount of the reversal
recognised in profit or loss. However, any subsetuecovery in the fair value of an impaired

investment available for sale is recognised inotoenprehensive income.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financededs, other than inventories and deferred
tax assets, are reviewed at end of the year tardieie whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, thee #sset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For
goodwill, and intangible assets that have inddfiniseful lives the recoverable amount is
estimated each year at the same time.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future ftaws are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cumegtket assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carryingoamt of an asset exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recedmmsprofit or loss.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is noteesed. In respect of other assets, impairment
losses recognised in prior periods are assessbd anhd of the year for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impgaitross is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the eesiole amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extduatt tthe asset’'s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have beemrrméied, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been retsmgh
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in subsidiary companies

The investments in subsidiary companies are siatéie parent Company’s books at cost less
adjustments for any permanent impairment in thaeraf the investments. Any adjustments that
arise are recorded in profit or loss.

Taxation

Taxation comprises current and deferred tax. Taxas recognised in profit or loss except to
the extent that it relates to a business combinabo items recognised directly in equity or in
other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recévab the taxable income or loss for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enactttbatnd of the year, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of tempodiffgrences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting pagps and the amounts used for taxation
purposes.

Deferred tax is not recognised for the followingnerary differences: the initial recognition of
goodwill, the initial recognition of assets or lidies in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting tagable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent thast ipiobable that they will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measuredeatath rates that are expected to be applied to
temporary differences when they reverse, basedhenldaws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsefiéré is a legally enforceable right from the Group
to offset current tax liabilities and assets, araltrelate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on différtax entities, but they intend to settle current
tax liabilities and assets or their tax assetsliabdities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unuseddssek, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences, to the extent that it is probable flatdre taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilisecefered tax assets are reviewed at the end of
the year and are reduced to the extent that ibitonger probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translagidguthe exchange rates enacted at the date of
the transaction at the respective functional cuyest each company of the Group. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign awies at the end of the year are translated to the
functional currency at the exchange rate rulinthat date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency transactiofmontinued

The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary itesnghe difference between the amortised
cost in the functional currency at the beginninghef period, adjusted for effective interest and
payments during the period, and the amortised sodoreign currency translated at the

exchange rate at the end of the period. Non-monetssets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies that are measured at fair vahgeretranslated to the functional currency at
the exchange rate at the date that the fair valag determined. Foreign currency differences
arising on retranslation are recognised in profibss.

Translation of results of foreign subsidiary compan

The results of foreign subsidiary companies anesteded to Euro at the average exchange rate
prevailing during the year, while assets and libd are translated to Euro at the rate prevailing
at the end of the year. Any foreign currency défezes on translation are transferred to the
other comprehensive income.

Long term loans that represent part of the Groupe$ investment in foreign subsidiary
companies

All foreign exchange differences arising on lorgt loans to foreign subsidiaries are recorded
in other comprehensive income in the financialestents of the Group and are transferred to
profit or loss at the disposal of the subsidiargnpany.

All foreign exchange differences arising on longridoans, are recognised in profit or loss in
the year they are incurred in the parent Compdimnyésicial statements.

Deferred taxation arising from net foreign exchamifferences that arise from the long-term
loans is transferred to other comprehensive income.

Hedge of a net investment in foreign operation

The Group applies hedge accounting to exchangerdiites arising between the functional
currency of the investment in foreign operation ghé Company’s functional currency,
irrespectively of whether the net investment isdhdirectly or through a different Group
company. Exchange differences arising on the ta#iosl of a financial liability designated as a
hedge of a net investment in a foreign operatienracognised in other comprehensive income
to the extent that the hedge is effective, andpageented within equity in the Hedge Reserve.
To the extent that the hedge is ineffective, suifferénces are recognised in profit or loss.
When the hedged net investment is disposed ofreffe¥ant amount in the Hedge Reserve is
transferred to profit or loss as part of the profitoss on disposal.

Non-derivative financial instruments including hiechccounting

On initial designation of the non derivative fina@idnstrument as the hedging instrument, the

Group formally documents the relationship betwdsn liedging instrument and hedged item,

including the risk management objectives and giyate undertaking the hedge transaction and

the hedged risk, together with the methods thdtheilused to assess the effectiveness of the
hedging relationship.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Non-derivative financial instruments including hedgccounting (continued)

The Group makes an assessment, both at the incegfttbe hedge relationship as well as on an
ongoing basis, of whether the hedging instrumenésexpected to be “highly effective” in
offsetting the changes in the fair value or castwél of the respective hedged items attributable
to the hedged risk, and whether the actual restlleach hedge are within a range of 80 — 125
percent.

Intangible assets

Software development and licensing costs for tleeaumsd distribution of computer software are
capitalized and amortised in profit or loss on raight line basis over their useful economic
lives. Intangible assets are amortised as fotlows

Development costs 5 years
License fees 2 years

Goodwill arising from the difference between thequsition cost and the net assets of
subsidiary companies at the acquisition is cag#aliand is assessed annually for impairment.
Provision for impairment is recognised in profitloss.

Negative goodwill that arises from the differendeh® net assets of subsidiary companies and
the cost of acquisition at the acquisition is retsegd in profit or loss in the same year.

Provident fund

The provident fund operates under a defined cartidh scheme. According to the provident
fund scheme of the parent company of the Grouppéneentage of contributions to the fund is
3% to 15% on behalf of the member and 3% on bebfathe employer on the earnings of
members. The contributions of the employer (Corgpane recognised in the period to which
they relate and are transferred within personngisco

Operating segments

Operating segments relate to components of theigGwehich may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses th&t teléransactions with any of the Group’s
other components. All operating segments’ opegatiesults are reviewed regularly by the
Board of Directors to make decisions about resautoéde allocated to the segment and assess
its performance.

Lease
Leases where a significant part of the risks @wdrds of the property remains with the lessor
are classified as operating leases. All operateage payments (after deduction of motives
received from the lessor) are charged using treagstr line method during the period of the
lease.

Warranties

No provision is made for warranties given by theo@p on computers and computer
components because all computers and computer ec@nfscarry a warranty from suppliers
equal to the warranties given.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group hasah éegonstructive obligation as a result of a
past event and it's probable that an outflow ofneroic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discimgnthe expected future cash flows at a pre-
tax rate that reflects current market assessmehtheotime value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Deferred Income

Deferred income consists of sales of servicesdasecontracts, and relates to services that
were incurred in the period after the year end. dibferred income is included in trade and
other payables.

Deferred expenditure

Deferred expenditure are the expenses that carfspsirchases of services based on contracts,
and relates to services that were incurred in tegog after the year end. The deferred
expenditure is included in trade and other recéesb

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instrumentdhéadlge its exposure to risks arising from
exchange differences from operational or finanagvities. In accordance with its treasury
policy, the Group does not hold or issue derivafimancial instruments for trading purposes.
The derivative financial instruments are recognisetially at fair value and the attributable
transaction costs are recognised in profit or loSaibsequent to initial recognition, they are
measured at fair value and the gain or loss arifiomm the measurement at fair value is
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value of tforward exchange contracts for rate of
exchange is their quoted market price at the enthefyear, being the present value of the
quoted forward price.

Events after the reporting date

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events dleaurred during the period from the year end to
the date of approval of the financial statementgheyBoard of Directors, when these events
provide additional information for the valuation afmounts relating to events existing at the
year end or imply that the going concern concepelation to part or the whole of the Group is
not appropriate.

Share capital

i. Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares issued and fully paid are claskifis share capital. Incremental costs

directly attributable to the issue of ordinary ®sagare recognised as a reduction from
equity, net of any tax effects.

i. Dividends
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the yibay are declared, according to IAS 10.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings speare that corresponds to the
shareholders. The basic earnings per share islagdwby dividing the profit attributable to the

shareholders of the Company by the weighted avenageber of issued shares outstanding
during the year. The diluted earnings per shareamilated by adjusting the profit attributable
to the shareholders of the Company and the weightezstage number of issued shares
outstanding for the effect of Warrants.

Comparative amounts

Where necessary, comparative amounts are restatedier to comply with the changes in
accounting policies, the application of new andised International Financial Reporting
Standards and the presentation of the currentdiabyear.

Adoption of new and revised International Finan&aporting Standards and Interpretations
As from 1 January 2012, the Group adopted all fRRSs and International Accounting
Standards (IAS), that are relevant to its operatidrhe adoption of these Standards did not
have a material effect on the financial statemehthe Group.

The following Standards, Amendments to Standardslaterpretations had been issued but are
not yet effective for annual periods beginning emuhry 1, 2012Those associated with its
work are presented below. The Company does natdrteadopt these standards early.

Apply for annual years
)] Standards and Interpretations adopted by the EU beginning on or after

e |FRS 7 (Amendments) 'Financial Instruments: Disates'
'Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabakt

1 January 2013
e IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' 1 January 2013/2014
e IFRS 11 'Joint Arrangements ' 1 January 2013/2014
e |FRS 12 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’ 1 January 2013/2014
¢ IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement' 1 January 2013
e |AS 1 (Amendments) 'Presentation of items of otbemprehensive
Income' 1 July 2012
o |AS 19 (Amendments) 'Employee Benefits' 1 January 2013
e |AS 27 (Revised) 'Separate Financial Statements' 1 January 2013/2014
e |AS 28 (Revised) 'Investments in Associates andtdantures 1 January 2013/2014
o |AS 32 (Amendments) 'Offsetting Financial Assetd &imancial
Liabilities' 1 January 2014
e Improvements to IFRS 2009-2011 1 January 2013
¢ IFRS 7 (Amendments) Financial Instrument: DisclesubDisclosures
during the changeover to IFRS 9 1 January 2015

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Adoption of new and revised International Finand&porting Standards and Interpretations

(continued)

Apply for annual years

(i) Standards and Interpretations adopted by the BJ beginning on or after

e Transitional Guidelines for IFRS 10,11 and 12 1 January 2013/2014
e Investment Entities- Amendments to IFRS 10xdRIAS 27 1 January 2014
¢ IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' 1 January 2015

Management is in the process of examining the éxtiethe impact of the adoption of the above
financial reporting standards.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group can be divided in to two important segisiethe distribution segment and the
services segment. The distribution segment thahlghaperates in the distribution of high
technology products and the production of compuigrdivided in three main geographical
segments as described below. The services segnpemates mainly in the provision of
solutions and services for networks and telecomoatitins and the provision of solutions and
services for software for customers in Cyprus amoad. The following summary describes the
operations in each of the Group’s Reportable Seggnen

e European markets distribution segment — This segrogerates mainly in the
distribution of high technology products and theduction of computers in Cyprus,
Greece and lItaly.

e UAE and Saudi Arabia distribution segment — Thignsent operates mainly in the
distribution of high technology products and theduction of computers in United
Arab Emirates and Saudi Arabia.

e Other markets distribution segment — This segmepéraies mainly in the
distribution of high technology products and thedurction of computers in other
countries that the Group operates in, other tharcttuntries mentioned above.

e Services segment — This segment operates in thasjo of solutions and services
for networks and telecommunications and the prowisif solutions and services for
software for customers in Cyprus and abroad.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

Information regarding the results of each repodabegment is presented below. The
information is used for the preparation of the abidated and separate financial statements. The
performance is evaluated based on the profit beforation of each segment, as presented in
management reports which are examined by the Bufabirectors. The profit of each segment
is used for the evaluation of the performance sittoe management believes that this
information is the most appropriate for the evahratof the results of all segments that are
reported. The accounting policies of the operasegments are presented in note 3.

Sales and total non-current assets that relatentengible assets and property, plant and

equipment are allocated between Cyprus and abofallaws:

Cyprus

Greece

United Arab Emirates
Other Foreign Countries

Major Customer

Revenue
2012 2011
€ €
62.942.123 66.479.880
63.411.341 75.816.390
179.203.180 183.778.264

153.406.865 133.961.126

Total non-current assets

458.963.509

460.035.660

2012 2011

€ €
21.081.853 20.465.293

371.427 576.026
1.892.947 712.590
1.271.216 1.352.227
24.617.443 23.106.136

Revenue from one customer of the Group’s Europeaarkdds Segment represents
approximately€10.000.000 (2011: € 15.000.000) of the Group'alt@venue.
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External revenue
Intersegment revenue

Other Income

Depreciation and amortisation
Personnel costs

Travelling expenses
Provision for bad debts
Professional fees

Rent

Credit insurance
Transportation expenses

Profit from operations

Net foreign exchange gains / (loss)
Interest receivable
Interest payable and bank charges

Net finance expense

Share profit of associated company
Impairment of investments available for
sale

Profit before tax

Acquisition of property plant
and equipment

Total assets

Total liabilities

OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2012
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European Markets Middle East Markets All othe Services Total
Distribution Segment Distribution Segment Segments Segments
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
€ € € € € € € € € €
140.139.132 151.915.129 217.791.197 210.354.066 58.068.216 57.647.434 42.964.964 40.119.031 458.963.509 _460.035.660
71.856.351 _58.644.689 _70.917.479 _36.477.840 1.154.240 1.622.000 4.131.234 1.741.663 148.059.304 98.486.192
5.407.526 5.098.431 552.421 374.865 1.169.207 894.7 2.224.713 3.180.301 9.353.867 9.148.302
621.024 541.555 125.784 111.185 99.779 130.389 1%66. 185.769 1.412.702 968.898
5.510.567 6.056.501 4.485.554 3.649.577 2.304.754 .3042089 6.109.516 6.293.041 18.410.391 18.303.208
405.482 350.682 91.299 111.449 118.176 150.768 3865. 200.469 860.343 813.368
950.762 163.126 31.809 310.583 180.716 18.900 464.8 70.836 1.268.130 563.445
962.587 714.543 185.172 142.876 211.744 199.269 .0387 226.614 1.666.531 1.283.302
361.932 407.926 518.989 463.631 173.246 228.041 .2335 288.164 1.389.404 1.387.762
458.778 602.518 962.512 555.007 0547. 88.277 - - 1.428.344 1.245.802
362.046 396.722 65.295 81.318 270.042 285.523 41.579 55.310 738.962 818.873
5.572.696 3.702.022 4.377.320 4.879.660 (92.877) (692.382) 6.717.145 6.920.705 16.574.284 14.810.005
(714.465) (746.335) 108.467 142.391 134.340 (439.31 329.097 (210.220) (142.561) (1.253.481)
1.051.534 1.208.041 - - 25.964 15.153 240.982 232.951 1.318.480 1.456.145
(3.862.727(11.568.692) (1.230.148) (150.447) (109.262) (93.745) (644.520) (245.306) (5.846.657) (5.058.190)
(3.525.658) (4.106.986) (1.121.681) (8.056) 51.042 (517.909) (74.441) (222.575) (4.670.738) (4.855.526)
21.319 (114.180) - - - - - - 21.319 (114.180)
(2.000.000) - - - - - - - (2.000.000) -
68.357 (519.144) 3.255.639 4.871.604 (41.835) (1.210.291) 6.642.704 6.698.130 9.924.865 9.840.299
188.725 405.633 1.328.218 125.668 185.355 73.044 3.602 828.298 2.695.900 1.432.643
163.502.971 171.067.503 67.347.467 51.171.058 2487 22.873.146 52.730.601 46.936.742 308.055.796292.048.449
128.221.688 133.803.222 42.175.037 25.853.142 21.687.907 24.671.481 36.964.297 33.200.112 229.048.929 217.527.957
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4. OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

The elements that are allocated to the Operatiggerts are reconciled with those reported in thesGlidated statement of Comprehensive Income:

Depreciation
Other and Other Net foreign Profit before
Revenue income amortization professional exchange tax
fees gain/ (loss)
€ € € € € €
31 December 2012
Total as per table of allocation
in the Operating segments 607.022.812 9.353.867 1.412.702 1.666.531 (142.561) 9.924.865
Intersegment transaction (148.059.303) _(8.066.539) - (40.000) (204.081) (6.963.448)
Total as per Consolidated
Financial Statements 458.963.509 1.287.328 1.412.702 1.626.531 (346.642) 2.961.417
31 December 2011
Total as per table of allocation
in the Operating segments 558.402.189 9.148.302 968.898 1.283.302 (1.253.481) 9.840.299
Intersegment transaction (98.366.529) _ (8.053.007) - (40.000) 745.748 (6.463.443)
Total as per Consolidated
Financial Statements 460.035.660 1.095.295 968.898 1.243.302 (507.733) 3.376.856
The elements that are allocated between the Opgra¢igments are reconciled with those reportelderConsolidated Statement of Financial Position:
31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Acquisition of Acquisition of
property plant Total assets  Total liabilities property plant Total assets  Total liabilities
and equipment and equipment
€ € € € € €
Total as per table of allocation
in the Operating Segments 2.695.900 308.055.796 229.048.929 1.43.64292.048.449 217.527.957
Intersegment transactions - (97.867.311) (74.081.226) - _(82.374.591) _ (63.148.062)

Total as per Consolidated Financial Statements 2.695.900 210.188.485  154.967.703 1.432.643 _ 209.673.858 154.379.895
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

THE GROUP
(@) Personnel costs

2012 2011

€ €

Staff salaries 15.141.660 15.162.881
Social insurance and related costs 1.832.739 1.713.058
Contributions to Provident Fund 128.595 189.337
Other personnel costs 539.451 422.960

17.642.445 _ 17.488.236

The average number of employees during the yeab9@¢011: 599).

(b) Other administrative expenses

2012 2011
€ €

Depreciation 1.322.674 926.200
Amortisation of intangible asset 90.028 42.698
Directors fees - Non executives directors 64.600 69.500
- Executive di@rs 703.345 678.329

Audit fees 264.464 202.526
Legal fees 285.473 245.842
Other professional fees 690.708 470.368
Traveling expenses 860.343 813.368
Maintenance expenses 84.116 60.648
Rent 1.389.404 1.387.763
Subcontractors’ fees 385.886 324.566
Promotion and advertising expenses 388.20 267.283
Doubtful debts allowance 521.193 563.445
Insurance 326.950 335.578
Credit insurance 1.428.344 1.245.802
Staff training expenses 118.201 57.755
Subscriptions and donations 92.201 156.683
Telephone expenses 566.366 560.876
Electricity and water 332.808 275.957
Software maintenance expenses 61.354 53.304
Transportation expenses 706.962 786.873
Sundry expenses 1.449.742 1.666.133

12.133.369 11.191.497

Total administrative expenses 29.775.81 28.679.733
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5. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (continued)
THE COMPANY

(a) Personnel expenses

2012 2011
€ €
Staff salaries 2.376.175 2.912.223
Social insurance and related costs 269.587 270.247
Contributions to Provident Fund 60.197 62.524
Other personnel costs (6.046) (23.938)

2.699.913 3.221.056

The average number of employees during the year &é&011: 83).

(b) Other administrative expenses

2012 2011
€ €

Depreciation 364.942 350.521

Amortisation of intangible asset 90.000 42.658
Director fees - Non executive directors 64.600 69.500

- Executive directors 158.900 158.900

Audit fees 53.666 33.000
Legal fees 100.991 165.003
Other professional fees 228.174 51.936
Traveling expenses 219.360 145.171
Maintenance expenses 42.091 27.277
Rent 124.560 127.633
Subcontractors’ fees 347.620 276.051
Promotion and advertising expenses 46.675 57.030
Doubtful debts allowance 754.194 (20.861)
Insurance 22.225 29.039
Credit insurance 147.399 148.318
Staff training expenses 21.909 14.979
Subscriptions and donations 41.923 81.295
Telephone expenses 89.982 90.496
Electricity and water 76.279 56.508
Transportation expenses 30.737 41.866
Sundry expenses 225.419 266.953

3.251.646 2.213.273

Total administrative expenses 5.951.559 5.434.329

Note 1

The total fees for the services of the lawyers &ghl advisors of the law office Scordis,
Papapetrou & Co LLC, to which Adamos Adamides ipastner, amount t€152.635and are
included in the legal fees and other professioses f

The total fees for the services of secretary otctirapany Adaminco Secretarial Ltd, amount to
€51.630 and are included in other professional. fees
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OTHER INCOME

THE GROUP

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Commissions and other income

THE COMPANY

Dividends receivable from subsidiary companies
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equiptnen
Commissions and other income

40

2012 2011

€ €

(31.929) (39.238)
1.319.257  1.134.533
1.287.328 _ 1.095.295
2012 2011

€ €
4.969.891  4.293.313

71 16.217

403.428 583.228

5.373.390 _ 4.892.758
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7. NET FINANCE EXPENSES

THE GROUP
2012 2011
€ €
Finance income
Interest receivable 1.318.480 1.619.967

1.318.480 1.619.967
Finance expense

Interest payable and bank charges (5.606.343) (4.898.875)
Net foreign exchange loss (346.642) (507.733)

(5.952.985) _ (5.406.608)

Net finance expense (4.634.505) _ (3.786.641)

Net finance (expenses)/income recognized in
other comprehensive income
Exchange differences in relation to

foreign operations (906.006) 614.436
Deferred taxation arising from net exchange

differences in relation to foreign operations (12.301) 20.142
Net change in the fair value of investments

available for sale 249.440 (383.540)

(668.867) __ 251.038

THE COMPANY
2012 2011
€ €
Finance income
Interest receivable 1.026.200 1.083.826

1.026.200 1.083.826

Finance expenses

Interest payable and bank charges (3.020.985) (3.237.150)

Net foreign exchange loss (1.051.962) (49.527)
(4.072.947)  (3.286.677)

Net finance expense (3.046.747) _ (2.202.851)

Net finance income/(expenses) recognizedather

comprehensive income

Net change in fair value of investments

available for sale 249.440 (383.540)

249.440 (383.540)
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TAXATION

THE GROUP

Corporation tax

Adjustment for prior years
Special defence contribution
Deferred taxation

2012 2011
€ €
444.794 448.272
(21.103) 33.974
151.037 163.781

326.802 (884.235)
901.530 (238.208)

The subsidiary companies of the Group are taxeldeitountries they operate as follows:

Company

Logicom (Overseas) Limited

Logicom Solutions Limited

Netcom Limited

Netvision Limited

DAP Noesis Business Solutions Limited
Inteli-scape Ltd

Logicom (Middle East) SAL

ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A.
Logicom FZE

Logicom Dubai LLC

Logicom Jordan LLC

Logicom ltalia s.r.l.

Logicom IT Distribution Limited
Rehab Technologies Limited
Logicom Hungary Ltd

Logicom Bulgaria EOOD

Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1.

Noesis Ukraine LLC
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd
Logicom Solutions LLC

ICT Logicom Solutions SA

Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd
Newcytech Distribution Ltd

Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH
Inteli-scape

Logicom LLC

There were no significant changes in the tax rizes 2011.

Country Tax rate
%
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Lebanon 15
Greece 20
United Arab 0
Emirates
United Arab 0
Emirates
Jordan 14
Italy 31,4
Turkey 20
Saudi Arabia 20
Hungary 10
Bulgaria 10
Romania 20
Ukraine 23
Cyprus 10
United Arab 0
Emirates
Greece 20
Saudi Arabia 20
Cyprus 10
Cyprus 10
Germany 15
Cyprus 10
Oman 12
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THE COMPANY
2012 2011

€ €
Special defence contribution 128.848 139.446
Deferred taxation (173.652) (826.222)

(44.804) (686.776)
The Company is subject to corporation tax at 1@Palbof its profits.
Reconciliation of taxation with the taxation basedaccounting profit
THE GROUP

2012 2011

€ €
Profit before tax 2.961.417 3.376.856
Effective tax rate 13,53% 10,71%
Tax for the year based on accounting profit 400.680 361.661
Tax effect for:
Depreciation 47.620 134.351
Capital allowances (261.075) (118.815)
Income not allowed in computation
of taxable income (1.174.344) (1.135.820)
Expenses not allowed in computation -
of taxable income 1.106.791 549.217
Adjustments for prior years (21.103) 33.974
Tax losses carried forward 325.122 657.678
Special defence contribution 151.037 163.781
Deferred taxation 326.802 (884.235)

901.530 (238.208)
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TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of taxation with taxation based @oa@unting profit

THE COMPANY

(Loss)/pofit before taxation
Effective tax rate

Tax for the year based on accounting profit

Tax effect for:

Depreciation

Capital allowances

Income not allowed in computation
of taxable income

Expenses not allowed in computation
of taxable income

Adjustments from previous years
Tax losses carried forward

Special defence contribution
Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation recognised in other compreherian@me

44

THE GROUP

Temporary differences arising from foreign
exchange differences
Revaluation of land and buildings

THE COMPANY

Revaluation of land and buildings

2012 2011
€ €
(676.499) 306.960
10% 10%
(67.650) 30.696
45.494 39.318
(24.594) (26.593)
(599.867) (542.556)
256.045 7.629
390.572 491.506
128.848 139.446
(173.652) _ (826.222)
(44.804) _ (686.776)
2012 2011
€ €
12.301 (20.142)
(10.134)  (11.174)
2.167 (31.316)
(3.815) (11.174)
(3.815) (11.174)
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DIVIDEND
2012 2011
€ €
Dividend paid 1.851.990 1.481.592

During the year a final dividend f@011 of €1.851.99®as paidThis corresponds 60,025 cents
per shareln accordance with IAS 10, dividends are recognisethe year in which they are
declared.

The proposed final dividend f@012 of €1.111.194yhich corresponds t©0,015cents per share,
in accordance with IAS 10, will be recognized dgr2®13,the year in which it will be declared.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

THE GROUP

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted earningsgberre is based on the profit attributable to the
shareholders of the parent Company, the weightedage number of issued shares and the
weighted average number of issued shares as atlfisstéhe effect of the warrants during the
year as follows:

2012 2011
Profit attributable to shareholders (€) 2.039.947 3.585.318
Weighted average number of shares thet we
issued during the year 74.079.600 _ 74.079.600
Basic earnings per share 2,75 cent 4,84 cent
Diluted weighted average number of shares 74.079.600 _ 74.079.600

Diluted earnings per share 2,75 cent 4,84 cent
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

THE COMPANY

Basic and diluted earnings per share

46

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings pare is based on the profit attributable to the
shareholders of the parent Company,wleéghted average number of issued shares during the

year as follows:

2012 2011
Profit attributable to shareholders (€) (631.695) 993.736
Weighted average number of shares thet we
issued during the year 74.079.600 74.079.600
Basic earnings per share (cents) (0,85 cent) 1,34 cent
Diluted weighted average number of shares 74.079.600 74.079.600
Diluted earnings per share (cents) (0,85 cent) 1,34 cent
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

THE GROUP
Acquisition cost or
revaluation

2011

1 January 2011
Exchange differences
Additions for the year
Disposals for the year
Revaluation for the year

31 December 2011

2012

1 January 2012
Exchange differences
Additions for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2012

Depreciation

2011

1 January 2011
Exchange differences
Charge for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2011

2012

1 January 2012
Exchange differences
Charge for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2012

Net book value
31 December 2011

31 December 2012

47

Land and Computers  Furniture and Motor
buildings fitings Vehicles Total
€ € € € €

6.328.441 3.780.805 1.933.624 1.446.638 13.489.508
44.270 537.194 72.375 9.378 663.217
4.157 1.032.207 204.831 191.448 1.432.643

- (546.946) (29.568) (238.287) (814.801)

- 24.004 30.624 - 54.628
6.376.868 4.827.264 _ 2.211.886 _ 1.409.177_ 14.825.195
6.376.868 4.827.264 2.211.886 1.409.177 14.825.195
(61.304) (27.525) 129) (4.948) (95.906)
1.322.895 1.152.995 118.034 101.976  2.695.900
- (530.396) (30.929) (41.069) _ (602.394)
7.638.459 5.422.338 _ 2.296.862 _ 1.465.136_ 16.822.795
209.848 1.870.834 1.204.763 956.801  4.242.246
7.975 704.513 (134.827) 4.779 582.440
190.192 634.539 173.843 204.786  1.203.360

- (491.611) (7.291) _ (223.839) (722.741)
408.015 2.718.275 _ 1.236.488 942.527 _ 5.305.305
408.015 2.718.275 1.236.488 942527  5.305.305
19.694 (20.683) (378) (3.728) (5.095)
220.001 695.794 206.588 200.291 1.322.674
- __(478.012) (20.318) (41.323) (539.653)
647.710 2.915.374 _ 1.422.380 _ 1.097.767 _ 6.083.231
5.968.853 2.108.989 975.398 466.650 _ 9.519.890
6.990.749 2.506.964 874.482 367.369_10.739.564
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

THE COMPANY
Acquisition cost or
revaluation

2011

1 January 2011
Additions for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2011

2012

1 January 2012
Additions for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2012

Depreciation

2011

1 January 2011
Charge for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2011

2012

1 January 2012
Charge for the year
Disposals for the year

31 December 2012

Net book value
31 December 2011

31 December 2012

48

Land and Computers  Furniture and Motor
buildings fitings Vehicles Total

€ € € € €
4.475.000 1.181.287 482.914 610.432  6.749.633
- 182.481 57.329 100.937 340.747
- - -_ (185.461) _ (185.461)
4.475.000 _ 1.363.768 540.243 525.908 _ 6.904.919
4.475.000 1.363.768 540.243 525.908 6.904.919
43.932 78.116 10.391 - 132.439
- - - (22.629) (22.629)
4.518.932 _ 1.441.884 550.634 503.279 _ 7.014.729
- 802.729 362.322 404.867  1.569.918
118.036 139.758 19.252 73.475 350.521
- - - (185.461) _ (185.461)
118.036 942.487 381.574 292.881 _ 1.734.978
118.036 942.487 381.574 292.881 1.734.978
118.224 133.771 23.560 89.387 364.942
- - - (21.970) (21.970)
236.260 _ 1.076.258 405.134 360.298 _ 2.077.950
4.356.964  421.281 158.669 233.027 _ 5.169.941
4.282.672 365.626 145.500 142.981 _ 4.936.779

On December 1998 the Company acquired land andibgd at Strovolos. At the end of the
same month the land and buildings were revaluedngpendent professional valuers. The
transfer of ownership of the building in the Lanegistry Department was made in March 1999.

On 31 December 2010, a fourth revaluation of thadland buildings was performed by
independent professional valuers. The total surplusevaluation that amounted to €689.569
was transferred to the revaluation reserve.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

On 31 December 2010, a fourth revaluation of thetofy in Larnaca was performed by
independent professional valuers. The surplusesaluation that amounted to €21.229 was
transferred to the revaluation reserve.

On 31 December 2010, a second revaluation of the #nd buildings of Logicom FZE was
performed by independent professional valuers. ddficit on revaluation that amounted to
€283.342 was transferred to the revaluation res#atearose from previous revaluation.

The revaluations were made according to the cortipargaluation method for the computation
of market value, with the cost of construction noettior the purchase price of the building and
also on the basis of the future prospects of theamable properties under examination. These
valuations were made by independent professioriaérsa

On 31 December 2012 the Group assesses that thieooktvalue of land and buildings of
Logicom (Middle East) SAL in Lebanon is not matdyiaifferent from its fair value.

On 31 December 2012 the Group assesses that thieooktvalue of land and buildings of
Logicom Jordan LLC in Jordan is not materially eiffnt from its fair value.

The provision for deferred taxation arising frome thevaluation of land and buildings is
presented in note 26.

If the total amounts of land and buildings wereriearout at historic cost, these would have been
as follows:

2012 2011
€ €
Cost 3.808.169 2.492.307
Depreciation (1.097.171) (960.209)

2.710.998 1.532.098

The value of the land which is not depreciateasi$ollows:

2012 2011
€ €
Balance 31 December 354.091 354.091

The subsidiary company Logicom (Overseas) Limigeduired buildings (land, offices and
warehouse) in the Larnaca Free Zone Area in Deced®@4. Land was acquired on a long
term lease agreement from the Cyprus Governmethtetsubsidiary, ending on 30 September
2016 with an option for renewal for another twoskegeriods of 33 years each. There is no
commitment on behalf of the Company for renewathaf lease. The buildings are owned by
the Group with an initial cost of €130.178 followieyl additions of cost €29.672 and the annual
lease payment is €3.225.

The subsidiary company Logicom FZE acquired lanthe Free Trade Zone Area in Jebel Ali.
The land is under an operating lease for 10 yeara the 1 August 2007 with an option for
renewal. The annual lease payment is €85.732.
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

THE GROUP
Development Licensing Goodwill Total
costs costs
€ € € €
Cost
2011
1 January 2011 101.603 9.814 8.255.571 8.366.988
Decrease for the year - - (200.045) (200.045)
Additions through business combinations (note 13) - - 1.893.733 1.893.733
Additions for the year - - 450.000 - 450.000
31 December 2011 101.603 _459.814 9.949.259 10.510.676
2012
1 January 2012 101.603 459.814  9.949.25910.510.676
Decrease for the year - - (328.199) _ (328.199
31 December 2012 101.603  459.814 9.621.060 10.182.477
Impairment/amortization
2011
1 January 2011 101.498 9.814 653.169 764.451
Impairment for the year 40 - - 40
Amortization for the year - 42.658 - 42.658
31 December 2011 101.538 52.472 653.169 807.179
2012
1 January 2012 101.538 52.472 653.169 807.179
Impairment for the year 28 - - 28
Amortization for the year - 90.000 - 90.000
31 December 2012 101.566  142.472 _ 653.169 807.179
Net book value
31 December 2011 65 407.342 9.296.090 9.703.497
31 December 2011 37 317.342 8.967.891 9.285.270

THE COMPANY

Licensing costs

2012 2011
€ €
1 January 407.342 -
Additions for the year - 450.000
Amortization for the year (90.000) (42.658)

31 December 317.342 407.342
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Goodwill

Logicom Solutions Limited / DAP Noesis Businesst®oils Limited

Goodwill amounting to €1.102.924 arose on the aitjon of the subsidiary company Logicom
Solutions Limited on 1 January 2000 and on the igdegpn of the subsidiary company DAP
Noesis Business Solutions Limited on 20 March 20@G®odwill that arose on the acquisition of
the above named subsidiaries had been capitaliz@dvas amortized annually in profit or loss
Statement until 31 December 2004. As of 1st JanR@05, in accordance to IFRS 3, goodwill
is no longer amortized, but is assessed annuallyrfpairment.

The carrying amount of goodwill that arose from DABesis Business Solutions Limited has
been impaired with an amount equal to its net buvakie as at 31 December 2005. The
recoverable amount of the goodwill of Logicom Swans$ Limited is assessed annually during
the reporting date by calculating the greater ef\thlue in use and the fair value less costs to
sell. Based on the fact that the fair value carr®imeasured, the recoverable amount equals
with the value in use which is calculated as presatue of the estimated future cash flows,
using a discount rate of 11% for a period of 3 yeand the terminal value of the company
(terminal value) For the determination of terminal value the casiw$ until 2015 by dividing
the difference of weighted average cost of capital growth rate have been used. The weighted
average cost of capital was calculated at 11% ladjtowth rate in perpetuity at 2%T here is

no impairment on the goodwill at the end of theryleacause the net value of the goodwill is
lower than its recoverable amount.

Newcytech Business Solutions Limited

Goodwill amounting to €7.535.670 arose on the astion of the subsidiary company
Newcytech Business Solutions Limited (“Newcytecbi) 30 October 2009. The acquisition cost
was based on a valuation report for Newcytech et prepared by external advisors. The
calculation of the value was based on assumptian growth rate of 1% and weighted average
cost of capital of 15,59%.

During the current year and as a result to the ghanrf the value of contingent consideration as
analysed below, the amount of goodwill was redune€328.199 (2011: €200.045). As a result
the total amount of goodwill on 31 December 2012ants to €6.624.403. The management
estimates that there is no need for impairmentefgoodwill that arose on the acquisition of
Newcytech on the basis that the recoverable amexceeds the carrying amount of goodwill.
The recoverable amount equals the value in useighedlculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows for a period of 3 yeard the terminal value of the company. For
the determination of the terminal value the cashwdl after 2015 were used divided with the
difference of the weighted average cost of capital the growth rate. The weighted average cost
of capital was calculated to 11% and the growté tatfperpetuity to 2%.

Inteli-scape Limited

Goodwill amounting to €1.893.733 arose on the &itjon of the subsidiary company Inteli-
scape Limited (“Inteliscape”) on 29 November 20The acquisition cost was based on a
valuation of report for Inteliscape that was prepaby external advisers. The calculation of the
value was based on the assumption of a growthafate5% and weighted average cost of
capital of 18%. The Management estimates that tisene need for impairment of the goodwill
that arose on the acquisition of Inteliscape onbidigs that the acquisition is higher than the net
value of goodwill. The recoverable amount is edqoahe usage value (value in use) which is
calculated as the present value of estimated fuymeg for a period of 3 years and the Terminal
value of the company (terminal value). Setting efriiinal value have used cash flow until 2015
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Goodwill (continued)
by dividing the difference of weighted average aufstapital and growth rate. The weighted
average cost of capital was calculated at 11% lditowth rate in perpetuity at 2%.

The main assumptions that were usedloulzing the present value of the estimated futagh
flows as assessed and evaluated by the Management a

Discount rate

The discount rate is calculated at the same lewvé¢ha weighted average cost of capital of the
Group. For the calculation the interest rate oye&r government bonds, the cost of financing
after the tax deduction, the market interest raig the effect of changes in the market on the
Company were taken into account.

Growth rate for terminal value

The rate is calculated based on previous experiehdbe company’s growth rate and the
Company’s segments of operations, and by alsoddkito account the ongoing technological
development, expertise and experience of the compa@he rate is compared with the growth
rate of the Gross Domestic Product of Cyprus, theatry in which the company is operating.

Estimated future inflows
The future inflows of the company are calculateddadl on the growth rates of the company in
recent years and the business development plahse cbmpany:

e The budget for 2013 shows decrease in resultdatior to 2012 levels as it takes into
account projects that the company expects to parfduring the year as well the
difficult economic conditions that are expectedaifbect the achievement of the
planned development.

e The growth for 2014 is estimated to be at negatates at the level of 5%, while
projected marginal increase of 1% for the year 20T%his restatement is considered
necessary in view of a worsening of the economgiscin Cyprus where the company
operates.

e The growth after 2015 is expected to be within ¢lpectations of the Management
based on growth data for the country and segmenpefations of the Company.

Management does not consider that there will beaamge in the above main assumptions that
will affect the recoverable amount of goodwill duat it will be lower than the carrying
amount.
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Development/licensing costs
The software development costs and licensing astse on the acquisition of the subsidiary
company DAP Noesis Business Solutions Limited oiM2@ch 2002.

These costs relate to the use and distributisoftivare, are capitalized and then amortized in
profit or loss on a straight line basis over thusieful economic life as follows:

Development costs 5 years
Licensing costs 2 years

Additions to the licencing costs concern the adtjais of the right to distribute Nokia products
in Cyprus acquired by Logicom Public Ltd on 11 JABA1 through distribution contract with
duration until the end of 2012 with a right of rera for a further year. This contract was
renewed successfully up to the end of 2013 withaste year renewal right.

Costs relating to the distribution of products eapitalised and amortised in gain or loss with
equal annual charges over the expected useful egoriée for 5 years.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/CONTINGENT CRSIDERATION

NewCytech Business Solutions Limited

On 27 July 2009, the Company acquired the 36,77#the shares of Newcytech Business
Solutions Limited for €3.015.000. On 30 October 20the Company acquired the remaining
63,23% for €5.300.000. The total cost of the subpejdvhich amounts to €10.240.329, includes
contingent consideration of €1.925.329. Under thegussition agreement, contingent
consideration shall be assessed at the end ofyeacland shall be adjusted proportionately and
on the basis of the latest rates of achievemegbals.

The contingent consideration was adjusted as fall20i.2:

€
1 January 2012 843.228
Provision readjustment (328.199)
Unwinding of interest 30.221
Payment during the year (240.295)

31 December 2012 304.955
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ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY (continued)

The contingent consideration is analysed to skeom tand long term liability as follows:

2012 2011
€ €
Short-term 304.955 251.230
- 591.998

Long-term

304.955 843.228

The analysis of the cost of acquisition of NewckidBusiness Solutions Ltd as it was adjusted
during 2012 is presented below:

€
1 January 2012 9.871.915
Provision adjustment (328.199)
Unwinding of interest 30.221
9.573.937

The provision relates to the contingent considenafior the acquisition of the subsidiary
company Newcytech Business Solutions Limited. Thatiogent consideration is payable
subject to the achievement of the targets setHerannual profit before tax of Newcytech
Business Solutions Limited for the years 2009 td20as determined in the acquisition
agreement. The consideration will be payable irtigdapayments within 30 days from the
finalization of the audited financial statementsN#wcytech Business Solutions Limited for

each of the years stated above.

Inteli-scape Limited
On 29 November 2011, the Company acquired the 1608e shares of Inteli-scape Limited

for €2.554.376. The total cost for the acquisitidrsubsidiary, includes contingent consideration
of €1.244.376.

The contingent consideration is analysed in 2012l&svs:

€
1 January 2012 1.244.376
Unwinding of interest 112.131
Payment during the year (225.000)

31 December 2012 1.131.507
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13. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY (continued)

The contingent consideration is analysed in stodtlong term commitment as follows:

2012 2011
€ €
Short-term 300.000 225.000
Long-term 831.507 1.019.376

1.131.507 1.244.376

The analysis of the cost of acquisition of Intelape Limited as adjusted in 2012 is presented

below:
€
1 January 2012 2.554.376
Unwinding of interest 112.131
2.666.507

The contingent consideration is payable subjedh& achievement of the targets set for the
annual profit before tax of Inteli-scape Limited the years 2011 until 2014, as determined in
the acquisition agreement. The consideration velphyable in partial payments within 30 days
from the finalization of the audited financial giaients of Inteli-scape Limited for each of the
years stated above.

The total contingent liabilities is analysed todeterm and short-term as follows:

Long-term Short-term Total
€ € €
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd - 304.956 304.956
Inteli-scape Ltd 831.507 300.000 1.131.507

831.507 604.956 1.436.463
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has the following investments in slilgy companies:

Cost Country Percentage Percentage

€ 2012 2011
Logicom (Overseas) Limited - Cyprus 100% 100%
Logicom Solutions Limited - Cyprus 100% 100%
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 52.652 Lebanon 100% 100%
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 601.083 Greece 100% 100%

United Arab
Logicom FZE 3.296.728 Emirates 100% 100%
United Arab
Logicom Dubai LLC 92.124 Emirates 100% 100%
Logicom Jordan LLC 78.372 Jordan 100% 100%
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. 1.834.834 Italy 100% 100%
Saudi

Rehab Technologies Ltd 100.382 Arabia 100% 100%
Logicom Hungary Ltd 12.217 Hungary 100% 100%
Logicom IT Distribution s.r.l. 63 Romania 100% 100%
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 10.048 Bulgaria 100% 100%
Noesis Ukraine LLC 11.214 Ukraine 46% 46%
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd 10.000 Cyprus 100% 100%
Verendrya Ventrures Ltd 600 Cyprus 60% 60%
Logicom Distribution Germany Gmbh 27.000Germany 100% 100%

6.127.317

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidieoynpany Logicom Services Holdings
Ltd, 100% of Logicom Solutions Ltd in Cyprus withase capital of €8.550.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidieoynpanies Enet Solutions — Logicom
S.A. and Logicom FZE, 100% of Logicom IT Distriboti Ltd in Turkey with share capital of
€5.240.392.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidieoynpany Logicom Solutions Ltd, the
remaining 54% of the subsidiary in Ukraine, Noédlsaine LLC.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidiewynpany Verendrya Ventures Ltd, the
100% of the subsidiary in Cyprus, Netcom Ltd.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidieoynpany Logicom FZE, 100% of the
subsidiary, Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC with shareitalpf €4.960.896.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd,
100% of Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd in Cyprith share capital of €756.776.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd,
100% of Newcytech Distribution Ltd in Cyprus withase capital of €8.550.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd,
100% of the subsidiary in United Arab Emirates, icogn Solutions LLC with share capital of
€56.589.
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (continued)

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd,
100% of the subsidiary in Greece, ICT Logicom Sohg SA with share capital of €100.000.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd
100% of the subsidiary in Cyprus, Inteli-scape Ltédj with share capital of €85.500.

The Company owns indirectly, through subsidiariegitom FZE and Logicom Dubai LLC
100% of Logicom LLC in Oman, with share capitakdfl.075.

On 31 December 2012, the Company made an asses$oneany impairment loss of its
investments by comparing the net asset value df @aestment with the carrying amount.
There was no indication for impairment in the vabfi¢he investments in subsidiaries other than
Logicom lItalia s.r.l., Logicom Bulgaria EOOD and eliab Technologies Ltd based on the
criteria discussed above.

Management has examined the budgets and the ftsaifafie above stated subsidiaries which
are positive. On this basis, it was decided thainmmairment should be recognized as it expects
that the recoverable value of these investments exteed the carrying amount in the near
future.

The following table presents the dates of acquisjtthe nominal values and the number of
shares of the main subsidiary companies:

Date of

acquisition/ Nominal Number of

incorporation Value shares
Logicom (Overseas) Limited 01/01/1999 EUR 1,71 0.0
Logicom Solutions Limited 01/01/2000 EUR 1,71 5.000
Netcom Limited 27/04/2000 EUR 1,71 10.000
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 25/07/2000 LBP 15.000 @0
ENET Solutions — Logicom S.A. 21/02/2001 EUR 2,94 04250
Logicom Jordan LLC 07/08/2001 JOD 1 50.000
Logicom FZE 03/10/2001  AED 1Million 1
Logicom Dubai LLC 07/11/2001 AED 100 3.000
Logicom ltalia s.r.1. 14/06/2005 EUR 10.000 1
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 01/12/2005 YTL 25 52@0
Rehab Technologies Ltd 01/08/2006 SAR 500 1.000
Logicom IT Distribution s.r.I. 19/03/2007 RON 200 1
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 12/04/2007 BGN 20.000 1
Logicom Hungary Ltd 15/06/2007  HUF 3 Million 1
Noesis Ukraine LLC 30/05/2008 UAH 184.176 1
Verendrya Ventures Limited 30/01/2009 EUR 1,00 .00
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd 06/05/2009 EUR 1 00.0
Logicom Solutions LLC 16/08/2009 AED1.000 300
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 03/11/2009 EUR 1 100.000
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 29/09/2009 SAR 10 2.680.00
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd 30/10/2009 EUR 1,7 442 .559
Newcytech Distribution Ltd 30/10/2009 EUR 1,71 500
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH 29/09/2010 EUR 1 25.000
Inteli-scape Limited 29/09/2011 EUR 1,71 50.000
Logicom LLC 02/09/2012 OR1 20.000
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

15. EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES

The Group through the integration of the resultthefsubsidiary company Verendrya Ventures Ltd gaised a total profit amounted to €21.319 (2014s16114.180)
resulting from the indirect involvement with 50%\&érendrya Ventures Ltd in the partnership M.N..E.Water Co. and 49,95% in the company M.N. Limbggater

Year ended 31 December 2012

Co. Ltd who have undertaken the construction aachianagement of the Episkopi Desalination Unit.

THE GROUP

M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd
M.N. E.P.C Water Co.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Impairment resulting from loss of the year

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Statement of

financial position Participation Non-current Current
THE GROUP Date Rate Asset: Asset:
€ €

M.N. E.P.C Water C 31/12/201. 50% 21.847 6.629.04
M.N. Limassol Water Co. Li 31/12/201. 49,95% 52.672.21 6.102.65
31/12/201. 52.694.12 12.731.6¢
M.N. E.P.C Water C 31/12/201. 50% 17.96¢ 3.166.34
M.N. Limassol Water Co. LI 31/12/201 49,95% 30.896.7¢ 8.035.8¢
31/12/201. 30.914.7¢ 11.202.2:

58

2012 2011
€ €
3.259 4.906
3.259 4.906
M.N. Limassol M.N. E.P.C
Water Co. Ltd  Water Co.
€ €
- 4.906
- (1.647)
- 3.259
Groups’
Total of Current Long-term Total of Net Profit/ share in
Asset: Liabilities Liablities Liabilities Asset: Revenue Expense (Loss) net asse
€ € € € € € € € €
6.650.8¢ (6.644.36' (6.644.36' 6.51¢ 22.175.57 (22.178.86 (3.294 3.25
58.774.92 (5.497.60¢ (53.449.56: (58.947.16° (172.24; 26.035.41 (25.989.48: 45.93; (86.121
65.425.81 (12.141.97: (53.449.56- (65.591.53( (165.72: 48.210.9¢ (48.168.34! 42.63] (82.86-
3.184.31 (3.174.49¢ (3.174.49¢ 9.81: 28.221.81 (28.222.001 (188 4.90
38.932.65 (2.465.97: (36.684.85: (39.150.82¢ (218.17: 31.730.1¢ (31.958.32! (228.172 (109.08¢

Groups’
share in profit
or loss
€
(1.647
22.96'

21.31

(94)
(114.08¢

(114.18(
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Year ended 31 December 2012

EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES (continued)

The above investments were impaired based on #smdoattributable to Verendrya Ventures
Ltd. Profit/loss which arise from M.N. Limassol VéatCo. Ltd and exceed the amount of the
investment in the company were credited/debiteth@éloan which is given from Verendrya

Ventures Ltd to M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd withabamount of €8.8 million.

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LGS

2012 2011
€ €
THE GROUP
Shares of the companies listed in CSE 5.845 12.015
Other investments 8.543 8.543
14.388 20.558
2012 2011
€ €
THE COMPANY
Shares of the companies listed in CSE 4.285 10.305
Other investments 8.543 8.543
12.828 _18.848

As at 18 April 2013, the date of the approval @& fimancial statements, the value of the shares
traded in the CSE was €5.383.

INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

The investments available for sale consist of c@aigocapital bonds with fixed annual interest
rate of 7% which is payable every quarter. Thegithre traded in the Cyprus Stock Exchange
and have been classified as investments availalrlesdle. During the year the subsidiary
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd acquired shares imBiga Investment public Ltd which are
classified in the category of investments availdbtesale. The above titles/shares are traded on
the Cyprus Stock Exchange.

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
Balance at the beginning of the year 1.750.560 2.134.100
Purchases 2.547.545 -
Impairment on investments value (1.750.540) -
Reduction in fair value of investments - (383.540)

Balance at the end of the year 2.547.545 1.750.560
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Year ended 31 December 2012

INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE (continued)

The movement of investments available for sala@éysed as follows:

2012 2011
THE COMPANY € €
Balance at the beginning of the year 1.750.560 2.134.100
Impairment on investments value (1.750.560) -
Reduction in fair value of investments - (383.540)
Balance at the end of the year - 1.750.560

The estimates used for the valuation of the investmavailable for sale are analysed in note
31.

INVENTORIES
THE GROUP
2012 2011
€ €
Net value of inventories at 31 December 43.460.726 _ 40.749.592

The provision for the decrease in the value of imeges was decreased by €1.614.746 (2011:
€1.416.250) as a result of the sale of inventdieesvhich there was a provision in previous
years of €1.620.050 (2011: €283.618) and the iseréa the provision of the year by €5.304
(2010: €1.699.868).

THE COMPANY

2012 2011
€ €
Net value of inventories at 31 December 3.328.850 2.273.357

The provision for the decrease in the value of imeges was decreased by €1.527.090 (2011:
€1.490.087) as a result of the sale of inventdieesvhich there was a provision in previous

years of €1.527.090 (20111: €28.385), and the &s&én the provision of the year by €0 (2011
€49.084).

Inventories consist of finished goods for sale apdre parts. Part of the spare parts can
sometimes be sold on their own as finished good&rk in progress has been considered by
management as immaterial and therefore they arepredented separately in inventories.

Inventories are stated net of any provision foreimery obsolescence and for the possibility of

not being sold.
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The movement of investments available for sabnelysed as follows:

2012 2011
€ €
THE GROUP
Trade receivables 95.032.656 92.107.984
Other receivables 12.909.483 11.192.821
Prepayments 1.938.216 2.327.571

109.880.355 _ 105.628.376

THE COMPANY

Trade receivables 4.415.964 5.903.260
Other receivables 6.891.974 7.272.993
Amounts receivable by associated comgaiNete 37) 582.254 2.079.817
Prepayments 9.986 -

11.900.178 15.256.070

Trade and other receivables are stated after tHactien of doubtful debts allowance which
amounted to €5.457.236 (2011: €6.338.720) for theu@ and €126.512 (2011: €126.258) for
the Company.

Part of trade receivables of Logicom Public Ltddpprus and Malta and the subsidiaries Enet
Solutions — Logicom S.A. in Greece and Logicom FABJnited Arab Emirates have been
settled through the factoring agreement withoubuese. The total amount of debtors that were
settled on 31 December amounted to €18.764.029(&#1B.441.094).

The risks in relation to trade and other receivable presented in note 31.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2012 2011
€ €

THE GROUP
Cash in hand 30.151 34.804
Current accounts with banks 31.850.206 @ 39.711.186

31.880.357 39.745.990
THE COMPANY
Cash in hand 710 800
Current accounts with banks 19.825.955  25.952.645

19.826.665 25.953.445

The deposit interest rates for 2012 were 4,0% peum (2011: 4,3%).
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21. SHARE CAPITAL

Issued and fully

Authorised paid
Ordinary Ordinary
Shares € Shares €

2012

Balance 1 January 100.000.0034.000.000 74.079.600 25.187.064
Changes during the year - - - -
Balance 31 December 100.000.0084.000.000 74.079.600 25.187.064
2011

Balance 1 January 100.000.0034.000.000 74.079.600 25.187.064
Changes during the year - - - -
Balance 31 December 100.000.0084.000.000 74.079.600 25.187.064




22. RESERVES
THE GROUP

Balance 31 December 2010

Profit for the year

Exchange differences in relation to
foreign operations

Deferred taxation arising from net
exchange differences in relation to
foreign operations

Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings
Net change in the fair value of
investments available for sale

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Proposed dividend for

2010 that was paid

in 2011 (note 9)

Revaluation reserve realised
through use

Balance 31 December 2011

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012
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Difference Consolidated Non-
arising Share Premium  Retained Revaluation Fair Value Translation Hedging Statytor Total controlling Total
con\(/)gr;ri]oGn the Reserve Earnings Reserve Reserve eniees Reserve Reserve Interest
share capital
to Euro
€ € € € € € € € € €
116.818 10.443.375 21.599.587 3.529.009 134.100 (5.540.415) (1.770.717) 209.362 28.721.119 - 28.721.119
- 3.588.3 - - - - - 3.585.318 29.746 3.615.064
- - - - - 614.442 (1.009.911) - (395.469) (395.469)
- - - - - 20.142 - - 20.142 - 20.142
- - - 11.174 - - - - 11.174 - 11.174
- - - (383.540) - - - (383.540) - (383.540)
- 3.585.318 11.174 (383.540) 634.584 (1.009.911) - 2.837.625 29.746 2.867.371
- (1.481.592) - - - - - (1.481.592) (1.481.592)
- 74.864 (74.864) - - - - - - -
- (1.406.728) (74.864) - - - - (1.481.592) - (1.481.592)
116.818 10.443.375 23.778.177 3.465.319 (249.440) (4.905.831) (2.780.628) 209.362 30.077.152 29.746 30.106.898
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Year ended 31 December 2012

THE GROUP
Difference Consolidated
arising Share Premium  Retained Revaluation Fair Value
on the
conversion the Reserve Earnings Reserve Reserve
share capital
to Euro
€ € € € €
Balance 31 December 2011 116.818 10.443.375 23.778.177 3.465.319 (249.440)
Profit for the year - - 2.039.947 - -
Exchange differences in relation
to foreign operations - - - - -
Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings - - - 10.134 -
Net change in the fair value of
investments available for sale - - - - 249.440
Total comprehensive income
for the year - - 2.039.947 10.134 249.440
Proposed dividend for
2011 that was paid
in 2012 (note 9) - - (1.851.990) - -
Revaluation reserve realised
through use - - 74.863 (74.863) -
- - (1.777.127) (74.863) -

Balance 31 December 2012 116.818 10.443.375 24.040.997 3.400.590 -

Total Non-
Translation Hedging Statytor controlling
Reserve Reserve serv®e Interest
€ € € € €
(4.905.831) (2.780.628) 209.362 30.077.152 29.746
- - - 2.039.947 19.940
(906.006) 365.355 - (540.651) -
- - - 10.134 -
- - - 249.440 -
(906.006) 365.355 - 1.758.870 19.940
- - - (1.851.990) -
- - - (1.851.990) -
(5.811.837) (2.415.273) 209.362 29.984.032 49.686
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Total

€
30.106.898

2.059.887
(540.651)
10.134

249.440

1.778.810

(1.851.990)

(1.851.990)

30.033.718



22. RESERVES (continued)
THE COMPANY

Balance 31 December 2010

Profit for the year

Net change in the fair value of
investments available for sale
Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings

Total comprehensive income for the period
Proposed dividend for 2010 that was

paid in 2011 (note 9)

Revaluation reserve realised

through use

Balance 31 December 2011

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

Difference arising Share Retained
on the conversion Premium Earnings
the share capital Reserve
to Euro
€ € €
116.818 10.443.375 (3.428.943)
- - 993.736
- - 993.736
- - (1.481.592)
- - 74.864
- - (1.406.728)
116.818 10.443.375 (3.841.935)

65

Revaluation Fair Total
Reserve Value
Reserve
€ € €
2.688.688 134.100 9.954.038
- - 993.736
- (383.540) (383.540)
11.174 - 11.174
11.174 (383.540) 621.370
- (1.481.592)
(74.864) - -
(74.864) - (1.481.592)
2.624.998 (249.440) 9.093.816




22. RESERVES (continued)

THE COMPANY

Balance 31 December 2011

Profit for the year

Net change in the fair value of
investments available for sale
Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings

Total comprehensive income for the period
Proposed dividend for 2011 that was

paid in 2012 (note 9)

Revaluation reserve realised

through use

Balance 31 December 2012

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

Difference arising Share Retained Revaluation Fair Total
on the conversion Premium Earnings Reserve Value
the share capital Reserve Reserve
to Euro
€ € € € € €

116.818 10.443.375 _(3.841.935) 2.624.998 (249.440) 9.093.816

- - (631.695) - - (631.695)

- - - - 249.440 249.440

- - - 3.815 - 3.815

- - (631.695) 3.815 249.440 (378.440)

- - (1.851.990) - - (1.851.990)

- - 74.863 (74.863) - -

- - _(A.777.127) (74.863) - _(1.851.990)

116.818 10.443.375 _(6.250.757) 2.553.950 - 6.863.386
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RESERVES (continued)

Retained earnings
The retained earnings includes accumulated gdimsses of the Company.

Share premium reserve
The share premium reserve consists of amountsretifrom the issue of shares at prices
higher than the nominal value.

Reserve arising from the change of the nominalevafithe shares

The reserve arising from the change of the shaoesinal value consists of the difference
arising from the change of the nominal value of gshares, following the adoption of the Euro
as the official currency of the Republic of Cyprus.

Revaluation reserve
The revaluation reserve consists of the accumulamdunts of revaluations of land and
buildings and the deferred taxation arising on Igat#ons.

Fair value reserve
The fair value reserve consists of the accumulatedunts of revaluations of investments
available for sale at their fair value.

Translation Reserve

The translation reserve consists of the accumulatezhange differences that arise on the
translation of the equity of the foreign subsidiaompanies, using the exchange rate prevailing
at the end of the year and the exchange differethegsarise from the long-term loans of the

parent company to the foreign subsidiary companies.

Exchange differences that arise from the long-tkrams to foreign subsidiary companies are
transferred to other comprehensive income and predein the translation reserve in the
financial statements of the Group. Exchange dfiees are transferred to profit or loss on the
disposal of the subsidiary company. Deferred taraarising from net exchange differences
that arise from the translation of the long-termans is transferred to other comprehensive
income and is presented in the translation reserve.

Exchange differences arising from long-term loares recognised in profit or loss in the year
they are incurred in the financial statements efgarent Company.

Hedging Reserve
Hedging Reserve consists of the accumulated amafntise hedging of the investment on
foreign subsidiary companies with the liabilitifstee Group at a foreign currency.

Statutory reserve in United Arab Emirates, in Lejyaand in Jordan
This reserve consists of amounts transferred eyeay from retained earnings to this reserve,
according to the statutory requirements applicabteese countries.
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

THE GROUP

Trade payables

Accrued expenses
Other payables

THE COMPANY

Trade payables

Accrued expenses
Other payables

68

The risks in relation to trade and other payabtegpaesented in note 31.

TAX REFUNDABLE AND PAYABLE

THE GROUP

Tax refundable

THE COMPANY

Tax refundable

THE GROUP

Tax payable

THE COMPANY

Tax payable

2012 2011
€ €
47.474.111 50.056.157
5.598.480 7.449.413
9.901.418 6.204.888
62.974.009 63.710.458
31.277.081 26.304.758
257.274 536.009
1.709.413 1.863.928
33.243.768 28.704.695
2012 2011
€ €
349.604 443.764
137.059 137.059
366.696 _210.375
9.850 28.123
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25. LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS

THE GROUP

Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Bank overdrafts

The long-term loans of the Group are repayableksAs:

- within one year
- between two and five years
- after more than five years

THE COMPANY

Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Bank overdrafts

The long-term loans of the Company are repayabfellasvs:

- within one year
- between two and five years
- after more than five years
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2012 2011
€ e
20.384.084 24.689.552
22.719.335 8.337.776
_ 45.932.882 _ 54.422.098
89.036.301 87.449.426
2012 2011
€ e
6.399.262 9.578.684
13.984.822 13.356.776
. 1.754.002
20.384.084 24.689.552
2012 2011
€ e
11.926.312 20.725.078
4.320.146 2.414.406
_ 31.677.914 _ 38.378.834
_ 47.924372 _ 61518318
2012 2011
€ e
2.276.184 3.563.620
9.650.128 15.407.365
- 1.754.093
11.926.312 __ 20.725.078
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LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS (continued)

The long term loans of the Group and the Compangisbof::

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable imeseyears including a grace period of two
years, with 8 equal quarterly installments of USLY 460 (€338.839). The interest rate is equal
to 3 month LIBOR + 4,00% annually and the firstatisnent was paid on 03/06/2009.

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable imnurfoyears, with 15 equal quarterly
installments of USD 400.000 (€303.168). The interate is equal to 3 month LIBOR + 2,0%
annually and the first installment was paid on 312009.

Loan in Euro repayable in eight years, with 15 ¢quarterly installments of Euro 225.000. The
interest rate is equal to 6 month EURIBOR + 2,0%uatly and the first installment was paid
on 31/12/2009.

Loan in Euro repayable in eight years, with 15 équearterly installments of Euro 408.000.
The interest rate is equal to 6 month EURIBOR #2 gnnually and the first installment was
paid on 30/04/2011.

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable imeseyears including a grace period of two
years, with 15 equal quarterly installment of USE®.539 (€573.396). The interest rate is equal
to 3 month LIBOR +4,0% annually and the first ifistent was paid on 30/11/2011.

Two loans in Euro of total amount Euro 458.000 yade in three years, with 36 equal
monthly instalments of total amount Euro 14.146.

The weighted average cost of the bank overdraB, @86 annualy (2012: 5,5%). The bank
overdrafts are repayable on demand by the respdutinks.

The interest rate of short-term loans is equal tmdhth LIBOR plus 4,00% annually and 6
month LIBOR plus 4,00% annually (2011: 3 month LIB®lus 2,00% annually and 6 month
EURIBOR plus 2,00% annually). Short-term loans raayable within three months from the
day they are incurred.

The undrawn balance of the bank overdrafts of theu® at 31 December 2012 amounted to
€48,0 millions (2011: €18,7 millions) and of therGpany to €26,6 millions (2011: €0,8
millions).

The bank overdrafts, the short-term and the long teans are secured with:

(a) Pledge of bonds with value €920.002.

(b) The guarantee of Logicom Solutions Limited for €8®.000, €19.648.916, €3.000.000,
€7.688.706, €3.194.192 and €600.000.
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LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS (continued)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)
(h)

0)

(k)

()

First mortgage with registration number Y2258/8% factory and offices in Larnaca with
registration number L8 on the name of Logicom (Gees) Limited for €170.000 (it also
secures the liabilities of Logicom (Overseas) Ladjt

First mortgage with registration number Y1858/9%ant €598.010, second mortgage with
registration number Y3404/99 amount €256.290 aird thortgage with registration number
Y3405/99 amount €170.860 on building with registratnumber N1664 at Ayia Paraskevi
owned by Logicom Public Limited.

First mortgage with registration numb®1953/99 dated 15 September 1999 for plot with
registration number N1665 in Nicosia (Ayia Paraskeea, Strovolos) for €133.270, owned
by Logicom Public Limited.

Second mortgage with registration number Y5753/@fed 21 July 2000 for plot with
registration number N1665 in Nicosia (Ayia Paraskeea, Strovolos) for €136.688, owned
by Logicom Public Limited.

Notice accounts of Logicom Public Limited, Logic@olutions Limited and Logicom FZE.

Pledge of 100% of the shares in Newcytech BusiSesigions Ltd with reg. number 145820.

Corporate guarantees on guarantee docubi€fitdated 07/10/2005 of the company Logicom
Solutions Limited for the amount of €20.503.217.

Corporate guarantees on guarantee docubi€fitdated 07/10/2005 of the company Logicom
Solutions Limited for the amount of €2.562.902.

Corporate guarantee of Logicom Public Ltd towardsvhytech Business Solutions Ltd for
€1.000.000.

Assignment of receivables of Logicom Public Limifed €1.998.533 and $9.998.678.

(m) The guarantee of Logicom (Overseas) Limited forGEg@81.

(n)

(0)

(P

With the first, second, third, fourth, fifth andgi floating charge on the assets of Newcytech
Business Solutions Limited, amounted to €4.991(209.1: €4.991.105).

With the assignement of trade agreements of NewhytBusiness Solutions Limited,
amounted to €333.000 (2011: €1.351.450).

With the assignement of trade receivables of Neeatyt Business Solutions Limited,
amounted to €900.000 (2011: €380.000).
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION

THE GROUP

Deferred taxation arising from:
Temporary differences arising

from differences between
depreciation and capital allowances
Temporary differences arising from
loss for the year

Revaluation of land and buildings
Temporary differences arising from
administrative expenses
Temporary differences arising from
unrealised exchange difference
Exchange difference

THE COMPANY

Deferred taxation arising from:
Temporary differences arising

from differences between
depreciation and capital allowances
Temporary differences arising from
loss for the year

Revaluation of land and buildings
Temporary differences arising from
unrealised exchange difference

Year ended 31 December 2012
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Transfer
Transfer to statement
Liabilities Assets to other of comprehensive Liidilels Assets
2012 2012 Reserves Income 2011 2011
€ € € € €
(633.946) - (42.942) (591.004)
- 2.075.947 - (73.993) - 2.149.940
(591.664) - 10.134 - (601.798) -
(156.566) (75.283) (80.283)
- 101.573 - (134.584) - 236.157
226.942 (150.103) - - 351.052 (279.372)
(1.154.234) 2.027.417 10.134 (326.802) (922.033) _ 2.106.725
(19.103) - - 862 (19.965)
- 1.766.427 - 121.179 - 1.645.248
(560.370) 3.815 - (564.185) -
- 45.835 - 51.611 (5.776) -
(579.473) 1.812.262 3.815 173.652 (589.926) _1.645.248

The Company calculates deferred taxation on dehitinzces for all deductible temporary
differences and tax losses when it expects thdtahdity will arise from future profits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsehéire is a legal in enforceable right to offset entr

tax assets and liabilities and when the deferneektaelate to the same tax authority.

An amount of US$ 54.000 (EURO: 40.927) arising freemporary differences has not be
recognized as a deferred tax asset in the subgidaicom IT Distribution Ltd as it is unlikely

that future profits will arise in order to utiliskee asset.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2012 2011
€ €

THE GROUP
Cash at bank and in hand 31.880.357 39.745.990
Bank overdrafts (45.932.882) (54.422.098)

(14.052.525) (14.676.108)
THE COMPANY
Cash at bank and in hand 19.826.665 25.953.445
Bank overdrafts (31.677.914) (38.378.834)

(11.851.249) _(12.425.389)

CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS

The most important contingencies are as follows:

. The Company has provided a bank guarantee obug3D 5.000.000 (€3.789.601) to a

second foreign supplier for providing a tradingditéacility. This guarantee is valid from 19
February 2012 until 18 February 2013.

. The Company has provided a second bank guarantge /RO 1.800.000 to a third foreign

supplier for providing a trading credit facilityhis quarantee was due at 31 December 2012
and renewed until 10 February 2013.

. The Company has provided a third bank guaranteg &URO 2.500.000 to a fourth foreign

supplier for providing a trading credit facilityThis guarantee is valid from 14 June 2012
until 13 June 2012.

. The Company has provided a fourth bank guarantagpdURO 800.000 to a fifth foreign

supplier for providing a trading credit facilityhi® guarantee is valid from 04 August 2012
until 03 February 2013.

. The Company has provided a fifth bank guaranteeimEURO 34.172 to the Director of

Customs and Excise Department for the use of adibmérehouse in the Free Trade Zone in
Larnaca.

Companies of the Group provide bank guaranteesrdieroto participate to government
projects and private sector projects.

Apart from the tax liabilities that have alreadyebeaccounted for in the consolidated financial
statements based on the existing information, jidssible that additional tax liabilities may
arise during the examination of the tax and otlffaira of the companies of the Group.
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CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS (continued)

Litigation

Trade and other receivables include USD 1,6 milli@,2 m.) due from a customer of

subsidiary company Logicom FZE, that in 2007, cddseoperations in the Middle East. The
company filed a legal claim demanding payment dfstaunding invoices from the sale of

computer systems. The court decision ordered te®er to pay the required amount of USD
1,6 m (€1,2 m). The lawyer of the company shall itworthe implementation of the action in

this matter. A provision has been made in respet00% of the outstanding amount.

OPERATING LEASE

THE GROUP
2012 2011
€ €
Payments:
Within one year 304.314 459.545
Between two and five years 382.320 1.583.246
After more than five years 467.461  146.149

The Group rents a number of buildings, warehouseésnaotor vehicles. The Group assesses,
the categorization to operating lease or hire pselfor the reason that firstly, the land is not
transferable and secondly, because the rents @stedl to the market rent prices at regular
intervals and for the reason that the Group ismatlved in the residual values of the buildings,

it was assessed that substantially the risks awdrds remain with the owner. Based on the
above factors, it is concluded that the leasespjpeeating leases.

The Group acquired land in the Larnaca Free Tramee Area in December 1994, on a long-
term operating lease agreement ending on 30 Septe2@i6 from the Cyprus Government,
with an option for renewal for another two leaseqas of 33 years each.

The Group acquired land in the Free Trade ZoneaAneJebel Ali through the subsidiary
Logicom FZE in the United Arab Emirates. The landswacquired on a long-term operating
lease agreement for 10 years from 1 August 20Q#, avi option for renewal.

The Group also acquired offices and a warehous&reece through the subsidiary Enet
Solutions — Logicom S.A.

The amount of leases that was recognized durin@ 201the statement of comprehensive
income is €566.900 (2011: €658.603).

Included in operating leases there is an amountiwinelates to hire purchases, which is
considered as immaterial to be disclosed separately
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FAIR VALUES

Management believes that the fair values of thanional assets and liabilities of the Group and
the Company are approximately equal to the amahn in the books at the end of the year.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The main financial assets held by the Group andcCitrapany are cash at bank, investments and
trade and other receivables. The main financ#dilities of the Group and the Company are

bank facilities and loans and trade payables. Trauand the Company are exposed to the
following risks from their financial assets andoiidties.

(@)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of default by counter pastito transactions mainly from trade
receivables of the Group and the Company. The Grougp the Company ensure the
application of appropriate mechanisms and enswenihintenance of related monitoring
procedures and controls over credits. Credit 8gkionitored on an ongoing basis.

The Group entered into an agreement with Atradiuedi€ Insurance N.V. for the
insurance of the credit that the Group offers t dustomers. The issuance of such
insurance agreement is considered to be the mpsb@m|te method for hedging against
credit risk.

The insurance agreements for the trade receivailéghe procedures required by these
agreements, have improved significantly the momgpand control of trade receivables,
mainly in the approval of credit limits, which ime in cooperation with the credit
insurance company that has the resources for erlmtaluation of the credibility of each
debtor. It should be noted that the credit insueacmvers all trade receivables other than
governmental or semi-governmental organizationsedkas physical persons.

Due to the adverse financial conditions and théal@conomic crisis prevailing today,
credit insurance companies decrease and in soms vathdraw insured credit limits of
trade receivables. The company manages with fléyilsind increased checks these new
variables aiming for the best results and to therdgxthat is possible reduction of credit
risk.
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
The assets of the Group are presented as theysatesgd in the Consolidated Financial

Statements:

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
Equity accounted investees 3.259 4.906
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 14.388 20.558
Investments available for sale 2.547.545 1.750.560
Trade and other receivables 109.880.355 105.628.376
Cash and cash equivalents 31.880.357 39.745.990

144.325.904 _ 147.150.390

THE COMPANY
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 12.828 18.848
Investments available for sale - 1.750.560
Trade and other receivables 11.900.178 15.256.070
Cash and cash equivalents 19.826.665 25.953.445
Long-term loans to subsidiary companies 10.125.057 10.324.600
Balances with subsidiary companies 55.283.576 56.058.215

97.148.304 _ 109.361.738

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group held cash and cash equivalent amount€&310880.357 (2011: €39.745.990),
which is the maximum credit risk exposure for thasgets. Cash and cash equivalents are
deposited in banks and financial institutions, Wwhéce valuated at Caal up to A2, based
on Moody's valuation.

The Cash and cash equivalents of the Group thag¢ weposited in Cypriot banks at
31/12/2012 amounted to € 18.627.202.

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the Growup,tfade receivables by geographic
region, is as follows:

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
Europe 58.118.438 51.956.872
Middle East 36.914.218 40.151.112

95.032.656 92.107.984
THE COMPANY
Europe 4.415964 5.903.260
Middle East - -

4.415.964 5.903.260
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
In accordance with the above analysis 61% of thmu@s trade receivables (2011: 56%)

originate from Europe. 39% (2011: 44%) of the Q¥'eutrade receivables originates
from the Middle East.

The ageing of the remaining trade receivables fellswvs:

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
0 until 90 days 85.270.128 67.636.989
91 until 180 days 4.826.925 9.394.808
more than 180 days 4.935.603 15.076.187
95.032.656 92.107.984
THE COMPANY
0 until 90 days 4.210.681 5.246.593
91 until 180 days 84.555 261.209
more than 180 days 120.728 395.458
4.415.964 5.903.260

It is not considered necessary to provide for tnewnt of trade receivables of the Group
that are outstanding for a period longer than 18@&dince the bigger part of this amount
comes from the services segment where the credadpes much higher, the credibility
of the customers is at higher levels and the repaynis made based on special
agreement. The amount that comes from distributegment has been recovered in
some cases after the year end or it is consideré@ recoverable based the facts of on
each case.

The ageing of the balances with subsidiary compaimiethe Company’s books is as

follows:
THE COMPANY 2012 2011
€ €
0 until 180 days 55.283.576 56.058.215
more than 180 days 10.125.057 10.324.600
65.408.633 66.382.815
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

@)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The provision for doubtful debts for the year hamiaor increase in relation to the

corresponding provision in 2011. The ManagemenhefGroup estimates that the credit
insurance has reduced significantly the risk fantittul debts. The provision for doubtful

debts is analysed as follows:

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
Opening balance 5.338.720 4.625.992
Provision for doubtful debts 522.111 789.245
Decrease in provision for bad debts (403.595) (76.517)
Closing balance 5.457.236 _ 5.338.720
THE COMPANY 2012 2011
€ €
Opening balance 126.257 188.783
Provision for doubtful debts 5.797 55.986
Decrease in provision for bad debts (5.542) _ (118.512)
Closing balance 126.512 126.257

The Group estimates that the fair value of tradé @her receivables is not significantly
different from the carrying value in the financi&thtements, as the average repayment
period of trade and other receivables is less éaonths.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of fluctuations hetvalue of financial instruments due to
movements in market interest rates. Income anld ftaws from operations of the Group
and the Company are dependent on changes of mat&edst rates, since the Group and
the Company have material assets which bear ittefidee Group and the Company are
exposed to interest rate risk on borrowings. Bomgwn variable interest rates exposes
the Group and the Company in interest rate risk #ifi@cts cash flows. Borrowing in
fixed interest rates exposes the Group and the @oynn interest rate risk that affects
the fair value. The management of the Group amd Gompany is monitoring the
fluctuations of interest rates on an ongoing basid ensures that the necessary actions
are taken.

The interest rates and repayment dates applicabledns and bank facilities are stated in
note 25.
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Interest rate risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis on interest rates
A possible increase of the interest rates by 1%glition to the weighted average interest
rates of the year, would decrease the profit feryipar. The analysis below assumes that
all other parameters remain constant:
2012 2011

THE GROUP € €

Long-term loans (203.841) (246.896)

Short-term loans (227.193) (83.378)

Bank overdrafts (459.329) (544.221)

Cash and cash equivalents 318.502 397.112

(571.861) _(477.383)

THE COMPANY

Long-term loans (119.263) (207.251)

Short-term loans (43.201) (24.144)

Bank overdrafts (316.779) (383.788)

Cash and cash equivalents 198.260 259.526

(280.983) _ (355.657)
A possible decrease of the interest rates by three ggercentage would have an equal but
opposite effect on the profit for the year.
(c) Foreign exchange risk

This risk arises from adverse movements in forexghange rates.

The Company and the Group are subject to foreighamge risk on sales, purchases and
loans in currencies other than the Company’s arukidiary companies functional
currency, and on the long term loans to foreignsiliiries. Management is aware of
foreign exchange risk and is examining alternatiethods to hedge the risk.

The hedging of foreign exchange risk is managedhey Group Financial Controller
together with the Executive Directors. This issudiscussed and examined at Board of
Directors meetings because the Company is matedéfiécted from the movements in
foreign currencies against the Euro.
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Foreign exchange risk (continued)
Until today, the hedging methods that have beed against foreign exchange risk
are the following:

1. Natural Hedging. The Company maintains to the maxn possible degree, assets
(investments in foreign subsidiaries) and lialakti(bank overdrafts, short and long
term loans) at the same currency, mainly the USDthis way any gain or loss in
assets is hedged by the corresponding loss orimgéabilities.

2. The percentage of sales in foreign currency orl tataover, is approximately the
same with the percentage of bank borrowing in greturrency in relation to the
total borrowings of the Group.

3. The bank borrowing is usually made in the curretigt the suppliers invoice the
Company.

4. In cases of projects were total cost of completbthe project is known from the
time of the validation of the tender, then forwaahtracts are used, for the period

required to complete the project, for the speafieount in foreign currency that the
Company will be invoiced.

5. In addition, the Company enters into forward exg@acontracts based on turnover at
regular intervals e.g. weekly, for covering the mpawnts to suppliers based on the
credit period that they give to the Company. Thigywhe purchase of foreign
currency for payments to suppliers in future pesiedsecured with the receipts from
trade receivables.

6. The hedging of net investment in foreign subsidmas analysed below.

There were no forward contracts in use at the érigeoyear.

Hedging of net investment in foreign operation
From 1 January 2010 the Group applies hedge adaguntforeign exchange risk.

More specifically, the equity and long-term loahsttare part of the net investment in
subsidiaries Logicom FZE, Logicom Dubai LLC, Logie¢Middle East) SAL, Logicom
Jordan LLC and Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC, where thectional currency is the U.S.
Dollar are counterbalanced with the bank borrowingsthe Group in U.S. Dollar.
Hedging is determined on a quarterly basis fronudan 1, 2010 and the amount is
adjusted accordingly. The hedge effectivenesssessed on the monthly basis and to the
extent the hedging is ineffective the exchangeediffices are recognized in the statement
of comprehensive income.

On December 31, 2012 the amounts that were hedged, WSD 25.000.000 of net
investment in the above foreign companies and USD@.000 of bank borrowings.
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (continued)
Assets and liabilities analysed by currency:
31 December 2012 31 December 2011
THE GROUP EURO usD EURO uUsD
Trade and other receivables 1.432 16.561.822 91.969 14.674.234
Trade and other payables (16.506) (42.859.665) - (33.687.456)
Long-term loans - (11.164.680) - (18.084.751)
Short-term loans - (7.205.724) - (2.414.406)
Bank overdrafts 2.737 _(25.691.873) 584 (35.326.846)
(12.337) _(70.360.120) 92.553 (74.839.225)
31 December 31 December
THE COMPANY 2012 2011
usD uUsD
Trade and other receivables 6.674.913 7.220.201
Trade and other payables (30.117.022) (25.737.538)
Long-term loans (7.024.464) (14.863.836)
Short-term loans (4.320.146) (2.414.406)
Bank overdrafts (25.302.893) (32.482.977)
Balances with subsidiary companies 47.637.488 40.625.044
(12.452.124) (27.653.512)
The following foreign exchange rates were usethéngreparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements:
Rate as at reporting
Average Rate date
2012 2011 2012 2011
USD 1 0,7783 0,7184 0,7579 0,7729



82
LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis on fluctuations of foreing baage rates

A possible strengthening of the Euro against theDd8ar and the other currencies by 10%
on 31 December 2012 would have increased/decreaspdctively the profit for the year and
the shareholders funds. The analysis below asstina¢sall other parameters and mainly
interest rates remain constant:

Effect on profit or loss

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
USD 6.396.375 6.803.566
THE COMPANY
usD 1.132.011 2.513.956

Effect on the shareholders funds

2012 2011
THE GROUP € €
usD (2.504.003) 7.445.407
THE COMPANY
uUSD 1.132.011 2.513.956

(d)

A possible weakening of the Euro against the almoveencies by 10% would have equal
but opposite effect, if all other parameters renzainstant.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that arises when the eymate of assets and liabilities does not
concur. When expiries do not concur, the perforraazan increase but at the same time
the risk for losses can also increase. The Groubtlhe Company have procedures in
place to minimize such losses, like retaining sigfit amounts in cash and other highly
liquid assets and retaining sufficient amountsdoused credit facilities in order to cover
liabilities when they fall due.

The Management estimates that the ability of theu@rto receive in advance its trade
receivables through the factoring agreement witlreeburse in Greece reduces even
further the liquidity risk.

Bank loans and overdrafts of the Group and the @mypare presented in note 25.
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31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Liquidity risk(continued)
The expected cash outflows based on the informaticlnded in the Consolidated Financial
Statements are presented below:

THE GROUP
Liquidity Risk

31 December 2012
Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Operating leases

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts
Contingent consideration

31 December 2011
Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Operating leases

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts
Contingent consideration

THE COMPANY
Liquidity Risk

31 December 2012
Long-term loans
Short-term loans

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts

31 December 2011

Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts

Cash outflows arising from contractual liabilities

6 months or 6-12 1-2 2-5 More than 5
Balance less months years years years
€ € € € € €
20.384.084 3.653.389 2.745.873 5.782.910 8.201.912 -
22.719.33522.719.335 - - - -
1.154.095 157.809 146.505 191.160 191.160 467.461
62.974.00%$2.974.009 - - - -
45.932.882 45.932.882 - - - -
1.436.463 604.956 - 831.507 - -
154.600.868 136.042.380 2.892.378 _ 6.805.577 8.393.072 467.461
24.689.552 4.900.505 4.678.179 3.447.129 9.909.647 1.754.092
8.337.776 8.337.776 - - - -
2.188.940 248.447 211.098 576.478 1.006.768 146.149
63.710.4583.710.458 - - - -
54.422.098 54.422.098 - - - -
2.087.604 476.230 - _1.611.374 - -
155.436.428 132.095.514 4.889.277 _5.634.981 10.916.415 1.900.241
Cash outflows arising from contractual liabilities
6 monthsor 6-12 1-2 2-5 More than 5
Balance less months years years years
€ € € € € €
11.926.312 1.138.092 1.138.0922.638.389 7.011.739 -
4.320.146 4.320.146 - - - -
33.243.7683.243.768 - - - -
31.677.914 31.677.914 - - - -
81.168.140 70.379.920 1.138.092 2.638.389 _7.011.739 -
20.725.078 1.781.810 1.781.8102.068.005 13.339.360 1.754.093
2.414.406 2.414.406 - - - -
28.704.69228.704.695 - - - -
38.378.834 38.378.834 - - - -
90.223.013 71.279.745 1.781.810 2.068.005 13.339.360 1.754.093



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

84

31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) [Fair Value
Items of the assets and liabilities of the Groug #re Company as these are classified in
amortised cost or fair value are presented below:
Assets and liabilities in amortised cost
2012 2011
€ €
THE GROUP
Trade and other receivables 109.880.355 105.628.376
Cash and cash equivalents 31.880.357 39.745.990
Long term loans (20.384.084)  (24.689.552)
Short term loans (22.719.335) (8.337.776)
Bank overdrafts (45.932.882)  (54.422.098)
Trade and other payables (1.436.463) (2.087.604)
Contingent consideration (62.974.009) (63.710.458)
(11.686.061) _(7.873.122)
THE COMPANY
Long-term loans to subsidiary companies 10.125.057 10.324.600
Balances with subsidiary companies 55.283.576 56.058.215
Trade and other receivables 11.900.178 15.256.070
Cash and cash equivalents 19.826.665 25.953.445
Long term loans (11.926.312) (20.725.078)
Short term loans (4.320.146) (2.414.406)
Bank overdrafts (31.677.914) (38.378.834)
Trade and other payables (33.243.768) (28.704.695)
15.967.336 17.369.317
The fair values of the financial assets and litibgi of the Group and the Company are
almost the same as the amounts reported in theskaidke end of year.
Assets and liabilities in fair value
2012 2011
€ €
THE GROUP
Investments in fair value through profit or loss 14.388 20.558
Investments available for sale 2.547.545 1.750.560
2.561.933 1.771.118
THE COMPANY
Investments in fair value through profit or loss 12.828 18.848
Investments available for sale - 1.750.560
12.828 1.769.408
31. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(e) Eair Value (continued)

The table below analyses financial assets cartiéravalue, by valuation method used to
determine their value. The different levels haverbdefined as follows:

Level 1: investments measured at fair value ugimged prices in active markets.

Level 2: investments measured at fair value basedvaluation models in which all
significant inputs that affect significantly theirfaralue are based on observable
market data.

Level 3: investments measured at fair value basedvaluation models in which all
significant inputs that affect significantly thérfaalue are not based on observable
market data.

Eninedo 1  Eminedo 2

€ €

31 December 2012

Investments in fair value through profit or loss 14.388 -
Investments available for sale 2.547.545 -
Total 2.561.933 -
31 December 2011

Investments in fair value through profit or loss 20.558 -
Investments available for sale - 1.750.560
Total _20.558 1.750.560

During both 2012 and 2011 there were no transfetsvden the two levels reported
above.

The fair value of investments through profit andslds based on the stock exchange
prices at the reporting date.

The fair value of shares that are classified t@stments available for sale based on stock
exchange prices at the reporting date.

The market for the bonds that are classified testwent available for sale was not
considered to be active due to the small volumé&afsactions. The investments were
valued using valuation models in which all elemehé affect significantly the fair value
are based in observable market data. Although tleddement evaluates that its
estimates for the fair value of investments avédldtr sale is appropriate, using different
methodologies or estimates would result in derivioglifferent amounts of fair value.
Discount rate adjusted for risks in the valuatiordel used was 12.4%.

()  Management of equity
The management of the Group and the Company hageaciple the maintenance of a
strong capital base for the support of the creitlfaind trust of the investors and creditors
as well as the market as a whole. The Managemenitone continuously the return on
equity.
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OPERATING ENVIRONMENT OF THE COMPANY

Operating environment of the Company

The Cyprus economy has been adversely affectedtbeelast few years by the international
credit crisis and the instability in the financrahrkets. During 2012 there was a considerable
tightening of financing availability from Cyprioinfancial institutions, mainly resulting from
financial instability in relation to the Greek so®ign debt crisis, including the impairment of
Greek Government Bonds, and its impact on the Gypaonomy. In addition, following its
credit downgrades, the ability of the Republic gjp€lis to borrow from international markets
has been significantly affected. The Cyprus govemt entered into negotiations with the
European Commission, the European Central Banktlamdnternational Monetary Fund, in
order to obtain financial support.

Cyprus and the Eurogroup (together with the Intéonal Monetary Fund) reached an
agreement on 25 March 2013 on the key elementsssace for a future macroeconomic
adjustment programme which includes the provisibfimancial assistance to the Republic of
Cyprus of up to €10 billion. The programme aims amdress the exceptional economic
challenges that Cyprus is facing and to restorevithglity of the financial sector, with the view
of restoring sustainable economic growth and squuidic finances over the coming years. The
Eurogroup decision on Cyprus includes plans forrdstructuring of the financial sector and
safeguards deposits below €100.000 in accordarntteBAd legislation. In addition, the Cypriot
authorities have reaffirmed their commitment topstep efforts in the areas of fiscal
consolidation, structural reforms and privatizatiorhe Eurogroup requested the Cypriot
authorities and the European Commission, in liaistth the European Central Bank and the
International Monetary Fund, to finalize the Memmiam of Understanding within April 2013,
which will then be followed by the formal approwaflthe Board of Directors of the European
Stability Mechanism as well as by the ratificatlon Eurozone member states through national
parliamentary (or equivalent) approvals. On 12 A@013 the Eurogroup welcomed the
agreement that was achieved between Cyprus andTtbiéa institution regarding the
macroeconomic adjustment programme for Cyprus satddsthat the necessary elements were
in place to launch the relevant national proceduespiired for the formal approval of the
European Stability Mechanism financial assistamacdify agreement.

On 22 March 2013 the House of Representatives Metgidlation relating to capital controls
affecting transactions executed through bankintitinens operating in Cyprus. The extent and
duration of the capital controls is decided by Miaister of Finance and the Governor of the
Central Bank of Cyprus and were enforced on 28 Ma@13. The Company’s management is
monitoring the developments in relation to theseitah controls and is assessing the
implications on the Company’s operations.

The uncertain economic conditions in Cyprus, thavailability of financing, the impairment
loss incurred on bank deposits and the impositibthe above mentioned capital ontrols
together with the current instability of the barkisystem and the anticipated overall economic
recession, could affect (1) the ability of the Campto obtain new borrowings or re-finance its
existing borrowings at terms and conditions simitathose applied to earlier transactions, (2)
the ability of the Company’s trade and other debtorrepay the amounts due to the Company
(3) the ability of the Company to generate suffitiirnover, to sell its existing inventories and
to offer its services to customers in Cyprus andttié cash flow forecasts of the Company’s
management in relation to the impairment assessfoefihancial and non-financial assets that
are related to the Company’s operations in Cyprus.
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OPERATING ENVIRONMENT OF THE COMPANY (continde

The Company’s Board of Directors has assessed:

(L)whether any impairment allowances are deemed rages$sr the Company’s financial
assets carried at amortized cost by considering¢baomic situation and outlook at the end
of the reporting period. Impairment of trade reebies is determined using the “incurred
loss” model required by International Accountintarlard 39. These standards require
recognition of impairment losses for receivableat throse from past events and prohibit
recognition of impairment losses that could arisenf future events, no matter how likely
those future events are. Based on its assessnsetisréhe Board of Directors decided that
there is no need for additional impairment provisam the financial assets other than those
disclosed in note 19 and 38.

(2)whether the net realizable value for the Compariigentory exceeds cost. Where net
realizable value is below cost, the excess shogldharged to the profit or loss for the year.
Based on the assessment results on whether theeaetable value of the Company’s
inventories exceeds its acquisition cost the BadirDirectors decided that there is no need
for any adjustment to the profit or loss.

(3)the valuation report for the capital securitiest tthee Company holds in Laiki Bank. The
valuation report for capital securities has beapared by the company Sharelink Securities
and Financial Services Ltd based on which the Bo&mirectors determined that the fair
value of the capital securities at the reportintg d@as nil and approved the full impairment
of the securities amounting to €2.000.000, in pafiloss for the year.

(4)the possible effect on the financial statementh®fCompany from the indirect participation
in M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd which has undertakie® construction (which it assigned to
the partnership M.N. EPC Water Co.) and operatibthe desalination unit in Episkopi.
M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd on the basis of theevaht agreement with the Water
Development Department dated 7 August 2009 has letedp the construction of the
desalination units that remain since 1 July 2012 stand-by mode. The Board of Directors
of M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd (the “company”) amd M.N. EPC Water Co. (the
“partnership”) have considered the developmentghm Cyprus economy (as described
above) and concluded that the Cypriot Governmenk @ in a position to fulfill its
obligations based on the agreement for the cortgiruand operation of the desalination
plant. As a result the company and the partnengliipbe in a position to continue their
operation.

On this basis the Board of Directors of the Compaiag concluded that the amounts
receivable (please refer to note 37) from the com@and the partnership are recoverable.

(5)0n 29 March 2013 the Central Bank of Cyprus hagseidsDecrees relating to Laiki Bank
and Bank of Cyprus implementing measures for thesebanks under the Resolution of
Credit and Other Institutions Law of 2013.
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At the date of implementation of these measuresidtal cash held in Laiki Bank that were
affected from the above measures amounted to €d840the name of Logicom Services
Ltd and €1.307.175 in Bank of Cyprus, divided ireth Group companies (Logicom Public
Ltd - €843.734, Logicom Solutions Ltd - €287.984 NewCytech Business Solution Ltd -
€175.457). It should be stated that in case theetiwill be a setoff of credit balances with
debit balances, the overall effect for Logicom IRubtd will be nil. Given that more than

80% of the turnover relates to the Company’s foreigerations the impact will not be
significant and the problems associated with ttstrueturing of the banking facilities are
manageable.

(6)the recoverability of the deferred tax assets déhigaes from the Group’s operations in Cyprus
and has concluded that even after the adjustmeatsite likely to occur due to the negative
business environment of Cyprus, the deferred tagtasmain recoverable.

(7)the carrying amount of goodwill that resulted fréme acquisition of subsidiaries in Cyprus
(note 12 — Intangible Assets and Goodwill) and dahed that there is no need for
impairment due to the negative economic environrre@lyprus.

(8)the carrying amount of the property plant and eapgipt located in Cyprus and concluded
that there is no need for imparmaint due to theatiegy economic environment in Cyprus.

(9)the difficulty of securing further loan facilitidsom banks operating in Cyprus. The Board of
Directors having in mind the existing lending, #heailable banking facilities from foreign
banks, as well as the available cash that remaidgposits in accounts either in Cyprus or
abroad, it does not expect any negative impact r@ui>s operations.

The Company’s management is unable to predicteaiéldpments which could have an impact
on the Cyprus economy and consequently, what effieany, they could have on the future
financial performance, cash flows and financialifpas of the Company.

The Company’s management believes that it is takihti)e necessary measures to maintain the
ability of the Company and the development of itssibess in the current business and
economic environment.
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33. DIRECTORS’ INTEREST

The percentage of the share capital of the Compaatywas held by each member of the
Board of Directors, directly or indirectly, is aslbws:

31/12/2012 18/04/2013
Fully paid Fully paid
Shares Shares
% %

Adamos Adamidés 0,27 0,27
Varnavas Irinarchds 51,55 51,55
Sparsis Modestou 0,06 0,06
Aristodemos Anastasiades 2,88 2,88
Takis Klerides 0,34 0,34
Nikos Michaelas - -
Michalis Sarris - -
George Papaioannou 0,68 0,68

1. The direct ownership of Mr. Adamos Adamides on 1&ilA2013 is 0,25% and the indirect
ownership that arises from the participation of @@mpany Adaminco Secretarial Limited is
0,02%, and his wife Mrs. Maro Adamidou, is 0,01%.

2. The indirect ownership of Mr. Varnavas Irinarchas I8 April 2013 of 51,55% arises from
the participation of the company Edcrane Ltd.

34. SHAREHOLDERS’ INTEREST

The shareholders who held, directly or indireathgre than 5% of the share capital of the
Company were as follows:

31/12/2012 18/04/2013
% %
Varnavas Irinarchds 51,55 51,55
Demetra Investment Public Ltd 10,28 10,28

1. The direct or indirect interest of Mr. Varnavaséichos on 18 April 2018 through the
company Edcrane Ltd.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS

No important contract exists or existed at the efthe financial year and at the date of issuing
the financial statements in which the members afiagament, their spouses or their underage
children have or had, direct or indirect signifitanterest, except from the employment
contracts of Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos and Mr. Ariigmos Anastassiades.

Material Contracts

1)

Contract of Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos, Managing Director

Employment contract as Managing Director of the @any for two years from 1
January 2005, with annual salary (13 months) of €88 which will be increasing at a
proportion equal to the annual rate of inflatios,determined by the annual index on 31
January each year or at a rate equal to 4% ovdastisalary, whichever is higher. For
2012 the annual salary of the Managing Director €633.271. The Company will also
pay annually (12 months) for entertainment expeaseamount of €20.503, that will be
increasing in every following annual period at agmrtion equal to the rate of inflation,
as determined by the annual index on 31 Januaty gear or at a rate equal to 4%,
whichever is higher. For 2012 the allowance foregainment expenses amounted to
€25.629.

In addition, the Company provides to the Directorappropriate vehicle and covers all
related expenses.

The contract was renewed for one year from 1 Jgr2@t3, with the same annual salary
(13 months) of €133.271. The Company will also @ayually (12 months), for
entertainment expenses the same amount of €25.629.

Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos is committed not to formasiat or take part in any way in the
incorporation of a company or business, which perfo operations similar or
competitive to the operations of the Company duhisgemployment and for at least five
years after his departure from the Company. Mrng@as Irinarchos accepts that this
constraint is by no means in contrast with the gdrinciple of Restraint of Trade, and
that it is considered reasonable as the employeefibed from the bonus issue of shares
during the listing of the Company in the CSE.

Contract of Mr. Aristodemos Anastasiades, Director of the Networks and
Telecommunications Sector

Employment contract as Director of the Companyféorr years from 1 April 2004, with
annual salary (13 months) of €81.464, increasing @toportion equal to the rate of
inflation, as determined by the annual index oRd&duary each year or at a rate equal to
4% over his last annual salary, whichever is highker 2012 the annual salary of Mr.
Anastasiades was €114.458.

The Company will also pay annually (12 months), datertainment expenses, an amount
of €17.940 that will be increasing in every follogiperiod, at a proportion equal to the the
rate of inflation, as determined by the annual xnde 31 January of each year or at a rate
equal to 4%, whichever is higher. For 2012 entent@nt expense allowance
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DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS (continued)

Material Contracts (continued)

i) Contract of Mr. Aristodemos Anastasiades, Diretor of the Networks and
Telecommunications Sector (continued)
amounted to €24.097. In addition the Company pewith the Director an appropriate
vehicle and covers all related expenses. For tlae 2612 Mr. Anastasiades received
bonus of €80.000 which was given based on thetsestithe subsidiary at which he is a
Managing Director.

The contract expired on 31/03/2013 and was notwededue to his resignation from the
Board of Directors.

Mr. Aristodemos Anastasiades is committed not tonfaassist or take part in any way in
the incorporation of a company or business, whielffgpms operations similar or
competitive to the operations of the Company duhisgemployment and for at least two
years after his departure from the Company. Mrstddemos Anastasiades accepts that
this constraint is by no means in contrast withgaeeral principle of Restraint of Trade.

REMUNERATION OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The remuneration of non-executive directors ardyard as follows:

2012 2011

€ €
Adamos Adamides 26.600 26.600
Sparsis Modestou 9.450 10.500
Takis Klerides 7.400 8.450
Nicos Michaelas 7.050 9.150
Michalis Sarris 7.400 8.800
George Papaioannou 6.700 6.000

64.600 69.500

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The companies of the Group buy and sell goodssandces according to their needs from
other Group companies. Transactions are mainlgiechout at cost. There are cases where
transactions are carried out at a price other titest when this is agreed between the parties
involved. When necessary, Logicom Public Limitedames every year its subsidiary
companies with a fee for administration services.

The amounts that Logicom Public Limited charged stdbsidiary companies were as
follows:

2012 2011
€ €
Administration Services
Logicom Solutions Limited 144.000 144.000

Commissions
Logicom Solutions Limited 120.000 120.000
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Public Ltd to its sulsidcompanies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €

Logicom Solutions Ltd 1.195.492 884.629
Newcytech Distribution Ltd 402 -
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd 2.679.883 2.042.064
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 29.148.142 21.818.269
ICT Logicom Solutions SA - 5.120
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.130.000 2.556.789
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. 975.363 304.698
Logicom FZE 13.204 127.757
Logicom lItalia Srl 4.900.815  3.990.003
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 963.034
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. 6.225.997 5.495.400
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 969.821 2.999.595
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH - 1.776
Verendrya Ventures Ltd - 72

The balances between Logicom Public Ltd and itsisligry companies in the books of the
parent company were as follows:

Long-term loans to subsidiary companies:

2012 2011
€ €
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 1.941.792 1.980.060
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 3.620.055 3.691.398
Logicom FZE 2.246.930 2.291.213
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.316.280 _2.361.929

10.125.057 10.324.600

There is no written agreement between the parehtia subsidiary companies, regarding the
long-term loans receivable from subsidiary compsniidne loans bear no interest and there is no
fixed repayment date.



37.

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2012

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Balances with subsidiary companies

93

2012 2011
€ €
Debit/ Debit/
(Credit) (Credit)
Logicom Overseas Ltd (368.609) (380.314)
Netcom Ltd 66.563 57.423
Logicom Solutions Ltd (1.900.596) 5.287.542
Inteli-scape Ltd (304.085) (300.000)
Logicom Services Holding Ltd 15.476.145 12.325.631
Newcytech Distribution Ltd 195.284 -
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd 879.956 808.032
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 6.051.369 8.393.355
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 38.200 43.320
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.599.359 1.558.925
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. (10.831) (1.240.882)
Logicom FZE (5.322.286) (2.646.245)
Logicom Dubai LLC 4.005.967 2.455.974
Logicom Solutions LLC 449.279 312.312
Logicom lItalia Srl 5.467.790 5.044.066
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 5.659.045 7.919.568
Rehab Technologies Ltd 6.072.063 6.072.063
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 6.389.662 (1.579.160)
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 1.319.606
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. 3.535.589 2.767.628
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 1.009.962 2.275.266
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH (397.400) 498.615
Verendrya Ventures Ltd 5.691.150 5.065.490
55.283.576 56.058.215
The above balances are repayable according taatiieenof each transaction.
Balances with associated companies
2012 2011
€ €
Debit/ Debit/
(Credit) (Credit)
M.N.E.P.C. Water Co (Note 19) 182.566 1.108.187
M.N. Larnaca Water Co Ltd (Note 19) 92.285 -
M.N. Limassol Water Co Ltd (Note 19) 307.403 971.630
582.254 2.079.817
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The balances with the related companies and th&diaty company Verendrya Ventures Ltd,
relate to the financing of the construction, maieteace and operation of the desalination plans
in Cyprus. The ability of the Company to recoviee tamounts receivable depends on the
operating environment that the Company operatasdhits analysed in notes 32 and 38.

The sales made by Logicom FZE to Group companies agfollows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €

Logicom Public Ltd 77.608 46.334
ENET Solutions Logicom SA - 2.589
Logicom Jordan LLC 4.096.345 2.367.282
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. 3.307.680 1.759.506
Logicom Dubai LLC 59.266.420 24.857.823
Logicom Solutions LLC 1.834 -
Logicom lItalia Srl - 94.261
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 31.464 117.768
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 3.793.113 6.856.554
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD - 19.200

The sales made by Logicom (Middle East) SAL to Groampanies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €

Logicom Public Ltd 10.964 3.158
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 275.973 65
Logicom Jordan LLC 3.145 2.040
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. 9.363 12.424
Logicom FZE 319.303 110.815
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 222 1.966
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 30.201 -

The sales made by Logicom Dubai LLC to Group congsawere as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 76 4.196
Logicom Jordan LLC - (585)
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. 534 106
Logicom Solutions LLC 18.668 817

Logicom IT Distribution Ltd - 509
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Jordan LLC to Group comegavere as follows:

Sales 2012 2011

€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 8.720 -
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. 993 1.464
Logicom FZE 812 1.455

The sales made by ENET Solutions - Logicom S.AGtoup companies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €

Logicom Public Ltd 3.776.140 2.608.165
Logicom Solutions Ltd 5.922 8.799
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 145.424 11.271
Logicom lItalia Srl 14.393 13.507
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 16.769.103 10.397.888
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 696.201
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. 1.137.747 571.235
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 740.224 2.388.382
Logicom Dubai LLC 2.398 -
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd 40.929 -

The sales made by Logicom Solutions Ltd to Groupmanies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 29.263 25.717
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd 524.054 192.678
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 2.122.208 1.148.509

Inteli-Scape Ltd _162.221 - -
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom ltalia s.r.l. to Groumpanies were as follows:
Sales

2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 120.457 39.654
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 57.444 42.756
Logicom Jordan LLC 181 464
Logicom FZE - 164.264
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC - 269
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 91.055
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. - 134.119
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 123.736 68.786
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH - 270
Logicom Romania 75.055 -

The sales made by Logicom Hungary Ltd to Group comgs were as follows:
Sales

2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd - 954
ENET Solutions Logicom SA - 23.594
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. - 75.916
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD - 104.879

The sales made by Logicom IT Distribution s.r./Gmup companies were as follows:
Sales

2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 3.325 1.485
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 60.445 72.316
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 39.827
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD 52.638 129.298

The sales made by Logicom Bulgaria EOOD to Groupp@mies were as follows:
Sales

2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 10.575 87.661
ENET Solutions Logicom SA 122.100 495.107
Logicom Hungary Ltd - 87.391
Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. - 370.186
Logicom Italia SRL 3.728 -

Logicom Romania 241.718 -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC to Gromppanies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €

Logicom Public Ltd 2.481 6.466
ENET Solutions Logicom SA - 155.082
Logicom Jordan LLC 14.724 -
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. - 14.076
Logicom FZE 293.202 158.607
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd 13.329 17.250

The sales made by Newcytech Business Solutiong¢ao Group companies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 36.778 2.466
Logicom Solutions Ltd 87.368 74.880
Inteli-scape Ltd 579.522 296.632

The sales made by Newcytech Distribution Limite@toup companies were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 15.084 599
Newcytech Business Solutions Limited 32.140 184.80
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 630 -
Logicom Solutions Ltd 942 -

The sales made by Inteli-Scape Limited to Groupmames were as follows:

Sales
2012 2011
€ €
Logicom Public Ltd 16.099 -
Newcytech Business Solutions Limited 12.338 -

Logicom Solutions Ltd __561.384 -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The balances between Group companies and the [f2oemany are stated below:

Balances with related companies

2012 2011

€ €

Debit/ Debit/

(Credit) (Credit)
Logicom Overseas Ltd 368.609 380.314
Netcom Ltd (66.563) (57.423)
Logicom Solutions Ltd 1.900.596 (5.287.542)
Inteli-scape Ltd 304.085 300.000
Logicom Services Ltd (15.476.145)  (12.325.631)
Newcytech Distribution Ltd (195.284) -
Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd (879.956) (808.032)

ENET Solutions Logicom SA

(7.993.161) (10.373.411)

ICT Logicom Solutions SA (38.200) (43.320)
Logicom Jordan LLC (4.915.639) (3.920.852)
Logicom (Middle East) S.A.L. (3.609.224) (2.450.516)
Logicom FZE 3.075.356 355.032
Logicom Dubai LLC (4.005.967) (2.455.974)
Logicom Solutions LLC (449.279) (312.312)
Logicom ltalia Srl (5.467.790) (5.044.066)
Logicom IT Distribution Ltd (5.659.045)  (7.919.568)
Rehab Technologies Ltd (6.072.063) (6.072.063)
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC (6.389.662) 1.579.160
Logicom Hungary Ltd - (1.319.606)

Logicom IT Distribution S.r.l. (3.535.589) (2.767.628)
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD (1.009.962) (2.275.266)
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH 397.400 (498.615)

Verendrya Ventures Ltd

(5.691.150)

(5.065.490)

During the year the companies of the Group paidldivds to the Company, as follow:

€
Dividend for 2012:
Logicom FZE 2.968.802
Logicom (Overseas) Ltd 1.100
Logicom Services Holdings Ltd 1.999.989
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EVENTS AFTER THE YEAR END

The Cypriot economy has been adversely affectegkéent years by the international credit
crisis and the instability of the financial markeAs a result of the ongoing financial instability,

in addition to being influenced by the Greek soigralebt crisis, including the impairment of

Greek Government Bonds, and its impact on the @ymtonomy, the Cypriot Government

entered in to negotiations with the European Comionis the European Central Bank and the
International Monetary Fund for financial support.

The Eurogroup decision for Cyprus includes plansréstructuring of the financial sector and
safeguards the deposits below € 100.000, in aaccslwith EU legislation. On 12 April 2013
the Eurogroup approved the agreement reached betiveeRepublic of Cyprus and the Troika
institution on the macroeconomic adjustment prognanfor Cyprus.

The Company and its subsidiaries operating in Gyame expected to have a negative impact
on their turnover, but appropriate measures arentda& preserve their profitability to such a
level that will retain the required return on warfficapital. The effect on bank balances that are
affected by the developments mentioned above,rasepted in note 32 (5).

The increase in corporation tax for the Cypriot pames from 10% to 12.5% is not expected to
significantly affect the net profitability of therGup.

The company has secured the required bankingtfasilfrom overseas banks to enable it to
continue its operations without facing any finamgciasues for its operations and without any
dependence on the Cyprus banking sector.

The Board of Directors estimates that the Group & position to secure even more financing
from overseas banking institutions and togethe w& existing cash liquidity, in fixed deposits
and current accounts, the Company’s operationsbiiafs and its ability to repay its liabilities
is secured.



